
1  

Date | Time: February 9, 2022 | 1:30 PM 

 

T E C H N I C A L  A D V I S O R Y  C O M M I T T E E  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D .  S U I T E  1 7 5  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

Lake-Sumter MPO 

Technical Advisory 
Committee Agenda 

 
 
Lake-Sumter MPO - Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting - February 2022 
Wed, Feb 9, 2022 1:30 PM - 3:00 PM (EST) 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/625155253 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States (Toll-Free): 1 877 309 2073 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3129 
 
Access Code: 625-155-253 
 
New to GoToMeeting?  Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting 
starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/625155253 

_______________________________________________ 

I. OPENING 
A. Call to Order 
B. Proper Noticing 
C. Determination of Quorum 

II. AGENDA UPDATE 
Proposed revisions to today's Agenda 

III. COMMENTS FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC ON ANY AGENDA ITEMS 
At this point in the meeting, the Committee will hear citizens' questions, comments, and concerns.  If the 
issue raised is not on today's Agenda, the Board will not take action at this meeting.  Questions may be 
answered by staff or referred for appropriate staff action.  If further action is necessary, the item may be 
placed on a future committee agenda.  Public comment shall be limited to three minutes per person. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
No Items for approval on the Consent Agenda  

V. ACTION ITEMS 

A.  Approval of November 10, 2021, TAC Meeting Minutes 

B. 2045 LRTP Amendment - Public Review period April 6, 2022, through April 27, 2022 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/625155253
tel:+18773092073,,625155253
tel:+15713173129,,625155253
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/625155253


2  

Date | Time: February 9, 2022 | 1:30 PM 

 

T E C H N I C A L  A D V I S O R Y  C O M M I T T E E  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D .  S U I T E  1 7 5  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

Lake-Sumter MPO 

Technical Advisory 
Committee Agenda 

 
The 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan requires revisions to address specific changes in the 
FDOT Work Program for SR 50 and other changes provided by Lake or Sumter Counties.  MPO 
staff is asking the Board to open the Public Review period on April 6, 2022, and close it at the 
MPO Governing Board meeting scheduled for April 27, 2022.  This meets the LRTP Amendments 
Public Involvement requirement outlined in the MPO's Public Participation Plan.  

C.  Recommendation of Approval for Resolution 2022-1 Supporting the RAISE Grant Application for    
the Wekiva Trail.  

 D.   Election of Officers effective 2022  
A Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected at the last scheduled meeting of each year and shall serve 
a term of one year, starting with the first meeting of the new year.  Deborah Snyder, P.E., Director 
of Public Works, Sumter County, is the current Chair, the Vice-Chair position is vacant.  This item 
was deferred from November Meeting. 
 

VI. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. 2022 List of Priority Projects (LOPP) Update – Review of proposed updates to the 2022 LOPP to 

address criteria in the new Transportation Bill.  
 

B. Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Administration Tool overview – Project consultants 
will review the New TIP Tool.  

VII. PRESENTATIONS, STATUS REPORTS 

A. FDOT Project Update  

B. FTE Project Update 

C. Transit Report 

D. Committee Member Comments 

E. Informational Items: 

i. 2022 Legislative Bill Tracker  

ii. Bipartisan Infrastructure Bill Funding Update 

iii. Bipartisan Infrastructure Bill Law Summary 

iv. Estimated Census Timeline 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT NEXT MEETING: APRIL 13, 2022 @ 1:30 



3  

Date | Time: February 9, 2022 | 1:30 PM 

 

T E C H N I C A L  A D V I S O R Y  C O M M I T T E E  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D .  S U I T E  1 7 5  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

Lake-Sumter MPO 

Technical Advisory 
Committee Agenda 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 286, Florida Statutes, Section 286.0105, if any person decides to appeal any decision made by the 
above named Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  All interested citizens are 
welcome to attend.  Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of the proceedings should contact (352) 315- 0170 48 
hours in advance of the meeting. 



 
Minutes 

Lake~Sumter Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting 

 
Wednesday, November 10, 2021 

Regular Meeting, 1:30 p.m. 
 

1300 Citizens Blvd., Suite 175 
Leesburg, Florida 34748 
Phone (352) 315-0170  

 

 
OPENING 
Chair Deborah Snyder, called the meeting to order at 2:17 p.m.; and confirmed the meeting was 
properly noticed and a quorum was present.  
  

Members Present  
Melving Isaac    Lake County 
Deborah Snyder    Sumter County 
Mike Eastburn    City of Bushnell 
John Kruse     City of Clermont 
David Ausherman    City of Groveland 
Wendy Then      Town of Lady Lake 
C.T. Eagle     Town of Lady Lake 
Cliff Kelsey     City of Leesburg 
Joyce Heffington    City of Minneola 
Tim Wilson      City of Mount Dora 
Antonio Fabre    City of Tavares 
 
Members Absent 
Helen LaValley    Lake County Schools 
Jill Brown     Lake County/Transit 
Stephen Cross    Town of Astatula 
Rick Gierok      City of Eustis 
Gary LaVenia     City of Fruitland Park 
Dolly Miller     City of Mascotte 
Aaron Mercer     City of Umatilla 
Melanie Peavy    City of Wildwood 
 
Staff Present 
Mike Woods     Executive Director 
Doris LeMay     Executive Assistant 
  
II. AGENDA UPDATE 
 None 
 
III. COMMENTS FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC ON ANY AGENDA ITEMS 

None 
 
 



IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of October 13, 2021, TAC Meeting Minutes 
B. Approval of FY 2022 Meeting Calendar (remainder of Fiscal Year) February 9, 2022 @ 

1:30, April 13, 2022 @ 1:30, June 8, 2022 @ 1:30 
 
Motion was made by Cliff Kelsey to approve Item A of the Consent Agenda, seconded by 
Wendy Then – motion passed 11-0. 
Motion was made by Wendy Then to approve Item B of the Consent Agenda, seconded by 
Cliff Kelsey – motion passed 11-0. 
 

           V.  ACTION ITEMS 
A.  Election of Officers effective 2022 

   
Michael Woods asked to defer this item until February meeting. 
 
B. Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendments 
 Michael Woods provided a brief overview of the TIP Amendments. 

 
Motion was made by Cliff Kelsey to approve Amending the TIP for FY 2021/22-2025/26, 
seconded by Wendy Then motion passed 11-0. 
 

 
VI. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A.      2022 List of Priority Projects (LOPP) Call for projects – Jim Wood and Mike Vaudo,    
 Kimley Horn &   Associates provided a brief overview of the 2022 LOPP Process. 

B. Transportation Management Area (TMA) Designation in FY 2023 
 Michael Woods provided a brief overview of the TMA Designation in FY 2023. 

 
VII. PRESENTATIONS, STATUS REPORTS  

A. FDOT D5 Work Program Website and Presentation – Katherine Alexander Program 
Management Administrator. Florida Turnpike Enterprise Siaosi Fine presented the 
Tentative 5-year Work Program. 

B. FDOT Project Status Report, FTE Project Status Report 
C.  FDOT D5, Office of Safety, Loreen Bobo 
D. FDOT D5, Scenic Highway Program Annual Update – Claudia Calzaretta 
E. Transit Report 
F. Committee Member Comments - Reports   

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business, meeting adjourned at 2:58 p.m. 

 
_________________________ 

        
Deborah Snyder, Chair 



1  

 

 

T E C H N IC A L  A D V I S O R Y  C O M M IT TE E   |  1 3 0 0  C I T IZ E N S  B L V D .  S U IT E  1 7 5  |  L E E SB U R G ,  F L   3 4 7 4 8  

Lake-Sumter MPO 

Technical Advisory Committee 
2022 Member List   

 
 

 

NAME       REPRESENTING 

Melving Isaac       Lake County 

Helen LaValley       Lake County Schools 

Deborah Snyder / Chair      Sumter County 

Stephen Kennedy       Sumter County/Transit 

Jill Brown       Lake County/Transit 

(Vacant)       Sumter County Schools 

Stephen Cross       Town of Astatula 

Mike Eastburn       City of Bushnell 

(Vacant)       City of Center Hill 

John Kruse        City of Clermont 
Lee Van Dever (Alternate) 

(Vacant)       City of Coleman 

Rick Gierok       City of Eustis 

Gary LaVenia       City of Fruitland Park 

Tim Maslow       City of Groveland 
David Ausherman (Alternate) 

(Vacant)       Town of Howey-in-the-Hills 

Wendy Then       Town of Lady Lake 
C.T. Eagle (Alternate) 

Cliff Kelsey       City of Leesburg 

Max Spann        City of Mascotte    
Dolly Miller(Alternate) 
        
Joyce Heffington      City of Minneola 

(Vacant)       Town of Montverde 

Tim Wilson       City of Mount Dora 
Vince Sandersfeld (Alternate) 

Antonio Fabre       City of Tavares 

Aaron Mercer       City of Umatilla 
Vaughan Nilson (Alternate) 

(Vacant)       City of Webster 

Melanie Peavy       City of Wildwood 
Jason McHugh (Alternate) 



 
Florida Department of Transportation 

RON DESANTIS 
GOVERNOR 

719 S. Woodland Boulevard 
DeLand, Florida 32720-6834 

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 
SECRETARY 

 

Page 1 of 4 
 

Lake/Sumter Counties Project Status Update 
as of January 31, 2022 

 
The following is a brief status update on major FDOT road construction projects in Lake and 
Sumter counties as of the October cutoff. The next cutoff date is February 28, 2022. Information 
is also available on www.cflroads.com. For questions, please contact Anna Taylor at 386-943-
5499 or via email at Anna.Taylor@dot.state.fl.us.  

LAKE COUNTY 
 
Upcoming Projects: 
 
431798-1 SR 19/S Central Ave from Golden Gem Dr to south of Palmetto St 

• Contract: E51A8 
• Contractor: Halifax Paving, Inc. 
• Estimated Start: TBD 
• Estimated Completion: TBD 
• Cost: 3 million 

 
 
Current Projects: 
 
443592-1 Milling and resurfacing US 441 from east of SR 44 to south of Lincoln Avenue 

• Contract: T5732 
• Contractor: Ranger Construction Industries, Inc. 
• Estimated Start: January 2022 
• Estimated Completion: Summer 2022 
• Cost: 4.3 million 
• Update: Southbound and northbound lane closures has begun Sunday through 

Thursday from 7 p.m. to 5 a.m. for widening excavation and laying black base in various 
locations throughout the project. 

 
 
443507- 1 SR 44 Milling & Resurfacing from south of Lakeshore Blvd. to north of 
Lakeshore Blvd. 

• Contract: T5722 
• Contractor: Atlantic Civil Construction. 
• Estimated Start: December 16, 2021 
• Estimated Completion: Spring 2022 
• Cost: 1.6 million 

http://www.cflroads.com/
mailto:Anna.Taylor@dot.state.fl.us


 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

• Update: Westbound and eastbound lane closures has begun Sunday through Saturday 
from 9 p.m. to 6 a.m. for sidewalk ramp reconstruction and traffic reconfiguration. 

 
 
443546-1 US 441(SR 25/SR 500) Milling & Resurfacing from Griffin Road to MLK Blvd. 

• Contract: T5723 
• Contractor: C.W. Roberts Contracting, Inc. 
• Start: November 17, 2021 
• Estimated Completion: Summer 2022 
• Update: Lane closures have begun Saturday through Sunday from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. 

Contractor continuing work on the west side of US 441, removing, and replacing drop 
curbs, turn out curb, gutter, handicap ramps and sidewalks. Due to driver shortages 
sidewalk is limited and has no plan of replacement with concrete until further notice. 

 
439138-1 Resurfacing of State Road 19/Bay Street in Eustis from west of Norton Avenue 
to Lake Saunders Drive  

• Contract: E5Z92 
• Contractor: C.W. Roberts Contracting, Inc. 
• Start: Spring 2020 
• Estimated Completion: Fall 2021 
• Update: CNA Surety the company that ensures this project has hired CWR construction 

to complete the remainder of the work. Since CWR has been assigned to this project 
they have worked on punch list items and are currently getting the paperwork to officially 
complete this project. CWR is trying to get the closeout documentation from the surety 
company. The surety company will not be getting paid until they show proof of all unpaid 
bills are resolved.  
 

238395-5 U.S. 441 widening from Lake Ella Road to Avenida Central in Lady Lake; 
includes elimination of U.S. 441 bridge over County Road 25 and creation of traditional 
intersection at that location.  

• Contract: T5650 
• Contractor: Southland Construction, Inc. 
• Start: Summer 2020 
• Estimated Completion: Late 2023 
• Update: The contractor continues to construct a temporary road parallel to U.S. 441 that 

will carry northbound and southbound traffic when the highway is closed for the 
demolition of the County Road 25 overpass and construction of an intersection at CR 25 
and U.S. 441. Drainage and road widening work continues along the length of the 
project. On Oct. 4, 2021, a segment of County Road 25 was closed beneath the U.S 441 
bridge in Lady Lake, FL. A new detour was put in place on November 22, 2021, Oak 
Street/County Road (C.R.) 25 at U.S 441 in Lady Lake will be closed. This closure will 
allow for intersection improvements, detours will be in effect for the duration of the 
project. On Monday December 28, 2021, a traffic shift will be in place from Avenida 
Central to west Hermosa St. Several left turns will be removed, and the biggest impact 
will be seen at Water Oak Blvd. with the Water Oak Estates residents.  

• Currently residents of Water Oak Estates can come onto U.S 441 from Water Oak Blvd. 
and go southbound, but with the new traffic shift they will no longer be able to do that. 
Instead, they will have to go northbound on U.S. 441 and make a U-turn, where allowed 
preferably at a signalized intersection. 



 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Also, residents wanting to come into Water Oaks Estates via Water Oak Blvd. from the 
southbound lane on U.S. 441 will not be able to do so, instead they will have to continue 
their route south on U.S. 441 and make a U-turn, where allowed preferably at a 
signalized intersection. 
Residents are encouraged to use their back entrance to get in and out of their 
community which can be accessed via Griffin Ave. 
The traffic shift starts at Avenida Central and ends at West Hermosa St. This traffic shift 
will allow for the southbound bridge demolition as part of the road widening on U.S. 441.  

 
441135-1 and 441135-2 Resurfacing southbound lanes of State Road 19 from Golden 
Gem Drive in Umatilla to County Road 452 in Eustis. Also modify medians along the 
length of the project. 

• Contract: T5709 
• Contractor: P&S Paving Inc. 
• Start: Spring 2021 
• Estimated Completion: Spring 2022 
• Update: The contractor continues to pour sidewalk along the length of the project and is 

actively reconstructing the median openings to improve driver safety. The contractor has 
been working south to north on drainage features and installing sidewalks, while 
simultaneously working on the medians. The contractor has been conducting inside lane 
closures during weekdays 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. both northbound and southbound on SR 19.  

 
441137-1 Resurfacing State Road 44 (South Street) from Bottle Brush Court to U.S. 27 
(South 14th Street), including necessary roadside enhancements. The project also will 
make sidewalk and curb ramp improvements to meet Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) standards. 

• Contract: E55A4 
• Contractor: Hubbard Construction Company 
• Start: Summer 2021 
• Estimated Completion: Early 2022 
• Update: Work commenced on Aug. 2, with replacement of sidewalk ramps with ADA-

compliant ramps along the length of the project. Paving and signal operations will occur 
at night, since the contractor needs to be off the road by the time buses start rolling in on 
weekday mornings. Due to milling and resurfacing operations full lane closure have been 
put in place 8 p.m. to 6 a.m. Sunday to Friday.  

 
  



 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

SUMTER 
 

435859-3 Widening of State Road 50 from Hernando/Sumter County line to east of CR 
478A. 

• Contractor: Ranger Construction Industries, Inc. 
• Start: November 2, 2021 
• Estimated Completion: Fall 2023 
• Update: So far things are moving along well and there are no complaints from 

stakeholders currently. The contractor has set up inside and outside lane closures for 
widening and paving operations, one lane at a time from 7a.m. to 6 p.m.  

 
441014-1 Resurfacing State Road 44 from west of Interstate 75 to the Citrus County line 
in Sumter County.  

• Contract: T5708 
• Contractor: Anderson Columbia Inc. 
• Start: Spring 2021 
• Estimated Completion: Early 2022 
• Update: Currently project is over time, contractor stated they should be finished within a 

couple of weeks. Crossover medians have been completed and paving operations are 
still ongoing throughout the limits of the project. Contractor is waiting on delivery of loops 
and cabinets set to be installed after receiving. 

 
438562-3 Reconstructing the southbound rest area along Interstate 75 in Sumter County. 

• Contractor: David Nelson Construction 
• Start: Spring 2021 
• Estimated Completion: Fall 2022 
• Update: The rest area has been demolished and the contractor is laying the groundwork 

to rebuild the welcome center and restrooms, expand the parking area and add outdoor 
amenities. The rest area will remain closed to the public until work is completed toward 
the end of 2022. 

 



  
Florida Department of Transportation/Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 

 
RON DESANTIS 

GOVERNOR 
Turkey Lake Service Plaza | Mile Post 263 |Bldg. #5315 

P.O. Box 613069, Ocoee, Florida 34761 
KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 

SECRETARY 

 

 

January 31, 2022  

Contact: Siaosi Fine siaosi.fine@dot.state.fl.us   

(407) 264-3494  

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FLORIDA’S TURNPIKE ENTERPRISE 

 LAKE/SUMTER MPO 

CONSTRUCTION UPDATE REPORT 

PROJECT: NORTHERN TURNPIKE MAINLINE/SR 91 WIDENING PROJECT FROM SR 

50/CLERMONT TO HANCOCK ROAD/MINNEOLA (MILEPOSTS 273 TO 279) 

DETAILS: Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise is widening Florida’s Turnpike/SR 91 from four to eight lanes 

from SR 50/Clermont to Hancock Road/Minneola in Lake and Orange counties. 

DESCRIPTION: This project includes constructing a new Fosgate Road bridge over the Turnpike. The 
bridges at CR 438 and CR 455 will also be replaced, as well as the Turnpike bridges over Jones Road, 
Old Highway 50, and Blackstill Lake Road. The West Orange Trail bridge over the Turnpike will be 
replaced with a prefabricated structure. New electronic tolling gantries and buildings will be installed, 
and the existing toll booths and canopies at the SR 50/Clermont entrance and exit ramps will be 
demolished. Safety improvements for this project include a new Intelligent Transportation System (ITS), 
signage, pavement markings, signalization, lighting, and drainage. 

The construction cost of the project is estimated at $162.3M. The project is anticipated to be 

completed in mid-2026. 

CURRENT ACTIVITIES: CR 438/Oakland Avenue bridge reconstruction activities are now 
underway, including construction of the new bridge’s foundations and substructure concrete work. Other 

work within the project limits includes completing northbound clearing and grubbing operations, 
temporary pavement installation for the southbound outside and inside shoulders, temporary concrete 
barrier wall installation, removal of southbound guardrail, placement of temporary and permanent sheet 
pile walls, temporary ITS relocation, utility relocations, excavation of ponds, and hauling and placement 
of borrow material at southbound embankment locations for surcharge and starting subsoil excavation. 

PROJECT CONTACTS:   

Stephanie Eisenberg, Community Outreach Specialist                                  
Stephanie.Eisenberg@dot.state.fl.us  
(407) 264-3064  

CONTRACTOR:  

Jr. Davis Construction Company  

mailto:siaosi.fine@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:Stephanie.Eisenberg@dot.state.fl.us


  
Florida Department of Transportation/Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 

 
RON DESANTIS 

GOVERNOR 
Turkey Lake Service Plaza | Mile Post 263 |Bldg. #5315 

P.O. Box 613069, Ocoee, Florida 34761 
KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 

SECRETARY 

 

 

 

PROJECT: NORTHERN TURNPIKE MAINLINE/SR 91 RESURFACING AND SAFETY 

IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT FROM MILEPOST 297 TO MILEPOST 309 

DETAILS: Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise is resurfacing Florida’s Turnpike/SR 91 from north of CR 

470 to Interstate 75 (I-75), in Sumter County.  

DESCRIPTION: This project will resurface the roadway and includes the resurfacing of entrance and 
exit ramps at US 301 (Exit 304), new guardrails, signage, and pavement markings. 

CURRENT ACTIVITIES: The contractor has substantially completed structural paving, except for 
corrections and a section at Bexley Bridge. Asphalt paving operations will continue along inside lanes 
and shoulders, along northbound and southbound Turnpike. Desilting and repairs on the four box 
culverts began on January 10, 2022. Median guardrail installation is ongoing. ITS facility management 
activity is scheduled to begin in February at US 301 (Exit 304).  

The construction cost of the project is estimated at $11.5M. The project is anticipated to be 

completed in mid-2022. 

PROJECT CONTACT:   

Louis Grisoglio, Community Outreach Specialist                                  
Louis.Grisoglio@dot.state.fl.us  
(407) 264-3069  

CONTRACTOR: 

C.W. Roberts Contracting, Inc. 

 

LANE CLOSURE INFORMATION:   

Lane closures will generally take place during off-peak hours to minimize traffic congestion and delays 
for most drivers. Closures will be announced in advance in the Central and West Central Florida Weekly 
Lane Closures and Work Zone Advisory. https://floridasturnpike.com/traveler-resources/construction-
updates/. 

mailto:Louis.Grisoglio@dot.state.fl.us
https://floridasturnpike.com/traveler-resources/construction-updates/
https://floridasturnpike.com/traveler-resources/construction-updates/












 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 993

Sebring Airport Authority, Highlands County; Revises powers of Authority; authorizes 
Authority to issue bonds secured by & payable from any legally available source, to issue 
bonds on unsecured basis, to pledge all legally available funds for repayment of debt, & to 
enter into public-private partnerships to effectuate purposes of act; revises bidding 
threshold; provides all debt obligations issued by authority are tax exempt to extent allowed 
by law.

HOUSE- On committee agenda Ways 
& Means On agenda for: 01/31/22 
3:00 PM

Aviation

SB 1272

HB 345 
(Similar) HB 

1171 
(Compare)

Liens and Bonds; Revising when a notice of claim against a payment bond and a notice of 
nonpayment must be served; requiring that a copy of a notice of nonpayment be served on 
the surety; providing for the computation of time when certain time periods fall on specified 
days or during a declared state of emergency; defining the term “copy of the notice of 
commencement”; requiring service of documents relating to construction bonds to be made 
in a specified manner, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Banking and Insurance, 02/02/22, 
8:30 am

Bonds

CS/SB 706
CS/HB 851 

(Similar)

School Concurrency; Revising provisions specifying when school concurrency is satisfied; 
specifying that proportionate-share mitigation must be set aside and not spent if an 
improvement has not been identified, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Education, 02/01/22, 1:00 pm   -------- 
amends s. 163.3180, F.S. - 
concurrency

Community 
Planning

CS/HB 981
SB 962 

(Similar)

Mixed-use Residential Development Projects for Affordable Housing; Authorizes counties & 
municipalities to approve certain mixed-use residential developments using specified 
approval process; provides that approval for affordable housing development or mixed-use 
residential development is self-executing.

HOUSE - On committee agenda State 
Affairs Committee, On agenda for: 
02/01/22 9:00 AM

Community 
Planning

SB 512
HB 325 

(Identical) 

Vacation Rentals; Requiring advertising platforms to collect and remit taxes for certain 
transactions; revising the regulated activities of public lodging establishments and public 
food service establishments preempted to the state to include licensing; expanding the 
authority of local laws, ordinances, or regulations to include requiring vacation rentals to 
register with local vacation rental registration programs; authorizing local governments to 
adopt vacation rental registration programs and impose fines for failure to register; requiring 
advertising platforms to require that persons placing advertisements for vacation rentals 
include certain information in the advertisements and attest to certain information, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Community Affairs, 02/02/22, 8:30 
am

Community 
Planning

SB 442
HB 571 

(Identical)
Powers of Land Authorities; Authorizing land authorities to assist the counties in which they 
are located with certain activities addressing flooding and sea-level rise, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Community Affairs, 02/02/22, 8:30 
am

Community 
Planning / 
Resiliency

CS/HB 481
CS/SB 1332 
(Identical)

Temporary Underground Power Panels; Prohibits counties & municipalities from enacting 
ordinances, regulations, or policies that prevent electric utilities from installing temporary 
underground power panels & from requiring permanent inspections under specified 
conditions.

HOUSE - On committee agenda 
Commerce Committee, 02/01/22 
12:30 PM 

Energy

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/993
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1272/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1272/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1272/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1272/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1272/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/706/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/851
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/851
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/981/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/962/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/962/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/512/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/512/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/512/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/442/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/571/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/571/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/481/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1332
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1332


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 1338
HB 1411 

(Identical)

Floating Solar Facilities; Defining the term “floating solar facility”; providing that a floating 
solar facility must be a permitted use in appropriate land use categories in each local 
government’s comprehensive plan; requiring each local government to amend its 
development regulations to promote the expanded use of floating solar facilities; requiring 
the Office of Energy within the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services to submit 
specified recommendations to the Legislature to provide a regulatory framework relating to 
floating solar facilities, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Regulated Industries, 02/01/22, 3:30 
pm, 412 Knott Building

Energy

SB 1678
HB 1285 

(Identical)

Energy Equity Task Force; Creating the task force adjunct to the Department of Agriculture 
and Consumer Services for a specified purpose; providing for the membership and duties of 
the task force; requiring the department to provide staffing and administrative support to the 
task force; requiring the task force to submit a report to certain officials by a specified date, 
etc,

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Regulated Industries, 02/01/22, 3:30 
pm

Energy / Equity

SB 1178

HB 91 
(Similar) HB 

815 
(Compare) 

SB 812 
(Compare)

License Plates; Requiring, rather than authorizing, the corporation managing the correctional 
work programs of the Department of Corrections to manufacture license plates; deleting 
provisions relating to the authority of the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles 
to conduct a pilot program to evaluate the designs, concepts, and technologies for 
alternative license plates; authorizing motor vehicles to be equipped with digital license 
plates by a specified date; authorizing the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles 
to contract with digital license plate providers, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Transportation, 02/02/22, 8:30 am

FLHSMV

SB 914
HB 871 

(Identical)

Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles; Requiring law enforcement agencies to 
annually report race and ethnicity data of certain violators to the department; deleting a 
precondition to a requirement that the operator of a motor vehicle display proof of 
maintenance of security to a law enforcement officer or certain other persons; extending the 
date by which the department must implement a rebuilt motor vehicle inspection program; 
requiring that certain commercial motor vehicles meet certain federal financial responsibility 
requirements, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Transportation, Tourism, and 
Economic Development, 02/02/22, 
2:00 pm

FLHSMV 
Legislative 
Priorities

CS/HB 139
CS/SB 266 
(Compare)

Motor Vehicle Insurance; Requires agencies that employ law enforcement officers to 
maintain motor vehicle insurance in certain instances while traveling in an official law 
enforcement vehicle; provides exceptions; provides liability limitations; provides methods to 
meet liability insurance requirements.

HOUSE: On committee agenda 
Appropriations  01/31/22 3:00 PM

Law Enforcement

SB 728
HB 1005 

(Identical)

Advanced Air Mobility; Creating the Advanced Air Mobility Study Task Force adjunct to the 
Department of Transportation; specifying the composition of the task force; providing that 
task force members shall serve without compensation but are entitled to certain 
reimbursement; defining the term “VTOL aircraft”; requiring the task force to submit a 
certain report to the Governor and the Legislature by a specified date, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Community Affairs, 02/02/22, 8:30 
am

Mobility Yes

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1338
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1411
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1411
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1678
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1285/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1285/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1178/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1178/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1178/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1178/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1178/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1178/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1178/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/914/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/871
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/871
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/139
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/266/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/266/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/728
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1005/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1005/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

CS/SB 398
CS/HB 157 
(Compare)

Transportation Projects; Revising the requirement for the annual commitment of State 
Transportation Trust Fund revenues for public transportation projects by the Department of 
Transportation; providing that a document that reveals the identity of a potential bidder on a 
transportation project is a public record; authorizing the department to enter into an 
agreement with the Division of Florida Highway Patrol of the Department of Highway Safety 
and Motor Vehicles to pay for work zone speed enforcement using moneys in the State 
Transportation Trust Fund, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Transportation, Tourism, and 
Economic Development, 02/02/22, 
2:00 pm

Operations

HB 513
SB 1326 

(Identical)

Comprehensive Review Study of the Central and Southern Florida Project; Directs SFWMD 
to prepare & submit consolidated annual report regarding status of project to Office of 
Economic & Demographic Research, DEP, Governor, & Legislature; provides report 
requirements.

HOUSE- On committee agenda State 
Affairs Committee,  02/01/22 9:00 
AM

Resiliency

SB 690
HB 691 

(Identical)

Resilience-related Advisory Committees; Authorizing specified resilience-related advisory 
committees to conduct public meetings and workshops by means of communications media 
technology; providing that use of such technology by a committee member constitutes that 
member’s presence at such meeting or workshop; requiring that such technology allow the 
public to audibly communicate, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Environment and Natural Resources, 
01/31/22, 3:00 pm

Resiliency / Public 
Meetings

CS/HB 337
SB 536 

(Similar)

Administrative Procedures; Applies certain provisions applicable to all rules other than 
emergency rules to repromulgated rules; requires notices to include certain information; 
revises circumstances under which proposed rule's adverse impact on small businesses is 
considered to exist; revises requirements for agency's consideration of lower cost regulatory 
alternative; provides failure of agency to meet deadlines for repromulgated rule constitutes 
repeal of rule; provides repromulgated rule is adopted upon filing with DOS & becomes 
effective after specified time.

HOUSE- On committee agenda 
Appropriations  01/31/22 3:00 PM

Rulemaking

CS/SB 876

HB 399 
(Compare) 

SB 258 
(Compare)

Stunt Driving on Highways; Prohibiting specified acts relating to street takeovers or stunt 
driving on highways, roadways, or parking lots; prohibiting a person from being a spectator at 
a street takeover, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Criminal Justice, 02/01/22, 1:00 pm

Safety

SB 702
HB 179 

(Identical)

Photographic Enforcement of School Bus Safety; Defining the terms “school bus” and “side 
stop signal arm enforcement system”; authorizing school districts to install and operate side 
stop signal arm enforcement systems on school buses; providing that recorded images 
evidencing a violation of this act are admissible in any judicial or administrative proceeding 
for a certain purpose; specifying requirements of and prohibitions on the use of recorded 
video and still images captured by the side stop signal arm enforcement system, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Judiciary, 01/31/22, 3:00 pm

Safety

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/398
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/157
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/157
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/513/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1326/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1326/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/690/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/691/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/691/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/337
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/536/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/536/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/876
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/876/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/876/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/876/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/876/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/702
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/179
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/179


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 828
HB 1147 
(Similar)

Critical Infrastructure; Citing this act as the "Critical Infrastructure Standards and Procedures 
Act"; requiring that, beginning on a specified date, asset owners ensure that the operation 
and maintenance of operational technology comply with specified standards and practices; 
requiring that certain contracts for critical infrastructure meet specified minimum standards; 
providing requirements and procedures relating to civil actions based on cybersecurity-
breach-related claims; authorizing the Department of Law Enforcement to institute 
appropriate legal proceedings against a business, a service provider, or another person or 
entity that violates the act, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Governmental Oversight and 
Accountability, 02/02/22, 11:00 am, ---
--critical infrastructure includes public 
transportation as defined in S. 
163.566, F.S.

Technology

HB 831
SB 1286 

(Identical)

Licensure Requirements for Land Surveyors and Mappers; Authorizes exiled professional to 
substitute specified lawful practice of profession for education requirement of the 
examination; requires such education to be from accredited college or university; revises 
education requirements for licensure to include an applicant who has received an associate 
degree; provides that specified experience or completion of specified apprenticeship 
program may be substituted for education requirements for licensure as land surveyor or 
mapper; provides applicant who holds license from another state, jurisdiction, or territory, & 
has certain experience in practice of surveying & mapping may take licensure examination to 
practice as land surveyor or mapper in this state.

HOUSE - On committee agenda 
Commerce Committee, 02/01/22 
12:30 PM 

Workforce

SB 514
CS/HB 317 

(Similar)

Workforce Education Requirements; Authorizing state governmental employing agencies to 
substitute equivalent work experience in lieu of a postsecondary education requirement for a 
position of employment if certain conditions are met; requiring a county, municipality, or 
special district, respectively, that elects to substitute equivalent work experience in lieu of a 
postsecondary education requirement for a position of employment to include a certain 
notice in job advertisements for the position, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Governmental Oversight and 
Accountability, 02/02/22, 11:00 am,

Workforce

CS/SB 
1432

HB 1065 
(Similar)

Vessel Anchoring; Providing tenancy and lease conditions for approved and permitted 
mooring and mooring fields in Monroe County; requiring certain anchored vessels in Monroe 
County to be re-anchored in a new location that meets certain requirements according to a 
specified timeframe; requiring the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, in 
consultation with certain entities, to establish designated anchoring areas within the county 
by rule; providing an exception for certain domiciled vessels; requiring certain vessels 
equipped with marine sanitation devices to maintain specified records of such devices, etc

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Community Affairs, 02/02/22, 8:30 
am

SB 1582

Commercial Motor Vehicle Registration; Providing for future expiration of a provision 
relating to vehicles with apportioned registrations; providing, beginning on a specified date, 
license plate and cab card requirements for vehicles registered in accordance with the 
International Registration Plan; specifying the fee for an original or renewal cab card and the 
trust fund where the fee is deposited; providing for the replacement at no charge of 
damaged or worn license plates, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Transportation, Tourism, and 
Economic Development, 02/02/22, 
2:00 pm, 

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/828/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1147/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1147/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/831
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1286/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1286/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/514
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/317
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/317
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1432/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1432/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1065
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1065
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1582/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 990
HB 867 

(Similar)

Towing Vehicles; Prohibiting investigating agencies from releasing motor vehicles towed to 
an agency’s storage facility until certain proof of payment is presented to the agency; 
specifying that investigating agencies that do not obtain proof of payment must pay certain 
charges within a specified timeframe; prohibiting towing companies from releasing vehicles 
owned by rental car companies which are towed under certain circumstances, to the person 
who rented the vehicle unless the rental car company appoints the person as its agent, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Transportation, 02/02/22, 8:30 am

HB 985

HB 799 
(Similar) SB 

974 
(Similar)

Sovereign Immunity; Revises statutory limits on liability for tort claims against state & its 
agencies & subdivisions; revises requirements for state or agency or subdivision of state to 
agree to settle claim or judgment; prohibits insurance policy from conditioning payment of 
benefits on enactment of claim bill; specifies that limitations in effect on date final judgment 
is entered apply to that claim; requires DFS to adjust limitations on tort liability every year 
after specified date; revises exceptions relating to instituting actions on claims against state 
or one of its agencies & to statute of limitations for such claims.

HOUSE: On committee agenda 
Appropriations  01/31/22 3:00 PM

CS/SB 
1062

CS/HB 545 
(Similar)

Service of Process; Authorizing the Department of State to electronically receive service of 
process under ch. 48, F.S.; revising procedures for service on partnerships, limited liability 
partnerships, and limited partnerships; requiring designation of registered agents and 
registered offices by certain partnerships, corporations, and companies; providing for 
substituted service on certain nonresidents and foreign business entities and on individuals 
and foreign business entities concealing their whereabouts; providing for service of process 
for removal of unknown parties in possession of real property, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Commerce and Tourism, 01/31/22, 
3:00 pm, 110 Senate Building

SB 150
HB 1525 
(Similar)

Motor Vehicle Insurance; Repealing provisions which comprise the Florida Motor Vehicle No-
Fault Law; revising the motor vehicle insurance coverages that an applicant must show to 
register certain vehicles with the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles; revising 
minimum coverage requirements for proof of financial responsibility for specified motor 
vehicles; revising requirements for motor vehicle liability insurance policies relating to 
coverage, and exclusion from coverage, for certain drivers and vehicles; revising coverages 
that may provide for a reduction in motor vehicle insurance policy premium charges under 
certain circumstances, etc. APPROPRIATION: $83,651

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Banking and Insurance, 02/02/22, 
8:30 am

SB 1954
HB 1435 

(Identical)

Code and Traffic Enforcement; Authorizing a sheriff or chief administrative officer of a 
county or municipality to designate a special event zone under certain circumstances on a 
roadway, street, or highway; authorizing a law enforcement officer to impound the motor 
vehicle of a person who commits a noncriminal traffic infraction or a criminal traffic violation 
in a special event zone; revising the types of soundmaking devices or instruments subject to 
the prohibition against operating or amplifying sound from within a motor vehicle in a certain 
manner; prohibiting such operation or amplification in areas adjoining private residences, 
etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Transportation, 02/02/22, 8:30 am

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/990
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/867
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/867
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/985/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/985/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/985/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/985/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/985/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1062/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1062/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/545
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/545
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/150
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1525/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1525/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1954
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1435
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1435


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 906
HB 1519 

(Identical)

Fleet Management; Requiring the Department of Management Services to prepare an 
inventory of state-owned motor vehicles, maintenance facilities, and fuel depots; requiring 
the department to create, administer, and maintain a centralized management system for the 
motor vehicle fleet, maintenance facilities, and fuel depots; requiring the department to 
consolidate the management of existing state-owned motor vehicles, maintenance facilities, 
fuel depots, and certain full-time equivalent and other-personal-services positions, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Transportation, 02/02/22, 8:30 am

SB 974

HB 799 
(Similar) HB 

985 
(Similar)

Sovereign Immunity; Revising the statutory limits on liability for tort claims against the state 
and its agencies and subdivisions; revising requirements for the state or an agency or a 
subdivision of the state to agree to settle a claim or judgment; prohibiting an insurance policy 
from conditioning the payment of benefits on the enactment of a claim bill; requiring the 
Department of Financial Services to adjust the limitations on tort liability every year after a 
specified date, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Judiciary, 01/31/22, 3:00 pm,

SB 780
HB 631 

(Identical)
Airports; Revising the types of airports eligible for specified funding of master planning and 
eligible aviation development projects by the Florida Department of Transportation, etc.

SENATE - Subcommittee 
Recommendation: Favorable by 
Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Transportation, Tourism, and 
Economic Development (Second 
committee reference)

Aviation

CS/SB 786
HB 6051 
(Similar)

Aircraft Sales and Lease Tax; Exempting all aircraft sales and leases, rather than the sales and 
leases of certain aircraft, from the sales and use tax; deleting the definition of the term 
“common carrier” to conform to changes made by the act, etc.

Favorable CS by Finance and Tax; 
YEAS 6 NAYS 1 (Second committee 
reference)

Aviation

CS/HB 345

SB 1272 
(Similar) HB 

1171 
(Compare)

Liens and Bonds; Revises liens and bonds laws, including provisions relating to when notices 
must be served; notarizing forms; alternative forms of security; direct contracts; computation 
of time; priority of liens; requirements for notice of commencement, notice of termination, & 
notice of contest of lien; transferring lien to security; service of documents; immunity to 
issuing authority; release of liens; & authorizes attorney fees in certain actions.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by Civil 
Justice & Property Rights 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference) ------amends s. 337.18  - 
revises when notice of nonpayment 
may be served

Bonds

CS/SB 
1800

HB 1543 
(Similar) HB 

1545 
(Compare)

CS/SB 
1802 

(Linked)

Broadband Infrastructure; Revising the duties of the Florida Office of Broadband to include 
administering the Broadband Pole Replacement Program; establishing the Broadband Pole 
Replacement Program within the office; requiring the Secretary of Economic Opportunity to 
apply for certain federal funding for the program; requiring that the amount of state funds 
allocated to the program be reduced by the amount of certain federal funds provided to the 
program; requiring an audit of the Broadband Pole Replacement Trust Fund within a certain 
period of time, etc. APPROPRIATION: $400,000,000

SENATE - Favorable with CS by 
Commerce and Tourism; YEAS 9 NAYS 
0 (First committee reference)

Broadband

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/906
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1519/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1519/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/974
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/974/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/974/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/974/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/974/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/780
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/631/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/631/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/786
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6051
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6051
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/345/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/345/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/345/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/345/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/345/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1800
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1800
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1800/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1800/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1800/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1800/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1802
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1802
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1802


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

CS/SB 
1802

HB 1545 
(Identical) 
HB 1543 

(Compare)

CS/SB 
1800 

(Linked)

Broadband Pole Replacement Trust Fund; Creating the trust fund within the Department of 
Economic Opportunity; providing the purpose of the trust fund; providing that moneys 
credited to the trust fund shall consist of certain funds; requiring that funds in the trust fund 
be used in a manner consistent with federal law; providing that the balance in the trust fund 
at the end of a fiscal year remains in the trust fund and is available for carrying out the 
purposes of the trust fund; providing for future legislative review and termination or re-
creation of the trust fund, etc.

SENATE - Favorable with CS by 
Commerce and Tourism; YEAS 9 NAYS 
0

Broadband

CS/SB 962
HB 981 

(Similar)

Mixed-use Residential Development Projects for Affordable Housing; Authorizing counties 
and municipalities, respectively, to approve certain mixed-use residential development 
projects subject to certain conditions; providing that approval for an affordable housing 
development or a mixed-use residential development project is self-executing, etc.

SENATE - Favorable with CS by 
Transportation (Second committee 
reference)

Community 
Planning

HB 729
SB 932 

(Identical)

Everglades Protection Area; Requires comprehensive plans & plan amendments that apply 
to certain lands within or near Everglades Protection Area to follow state coordinated review 
process; requires DEP to make determinations, consult, & coordinate with specified entities 
regarding such plans & amendments; provides additional limitation for compliance 
determination of such plans & plan amendments; prohibits & provides requirements for 
adoption of certain development amendments within Everglades Protection Area.

HOUSE - Favorable by Environment, 
Agriculture & Flooding Subcommittee 
(First committee reference)

Community 
Planning

SB 1310
HB 247 

(Similar)

Florida Main Street Program and Historic Preservation Tax Credits; Citing this act as the 
"Main Street Historic Tourism and Revitalization Act"; specifying eligibility requirements for 
receiving specified tax credits for taxpayers that rehabilitate certified historic structures; 
authorizing the carryforward, sale, and transfer of tax credits; providing the Department of 
Revenue audit and examination powers for specified purposes related to certified 
rehabilitation expenses; requiring the return of forfeited tax credits under certain 
circumstances, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Commerce and 
Tourism; YEAS 9 NAYS 0 (First 
committee reference)

Community 
Planning

CS/CS/SB 
280

HB 403 
(Similar)

Local Ordinances; Authorizing courts to assess and award attorney fees and costs and 
damages in certain civil actions filed against local governments; requiring a board of county 
commissioners to prepare a business impact statement before the adoption of a proposed 
ordinance; requiring a governing body of a municipality to prepare a business impact 
statement before the adoption of a proposed ordinance, etc.

SENATE - Favorable - CS passed as 
amended; YEAS 28 NAYS 8; 
immediately certified; In messages to 
House

Community 
Planning

CS/SB 620
CS/HB 569 
(Identical)

Local Business Protection Act; Citing this act as the "Local Business Protection Act"; 
authorizing certain businesses to claim business damages from a county or municipality if the 
county or municipality enacts or amends certain ordinances or charter provisions; limiting 
the amount of business damages that may be recovered; specifying ordinances and charter 
provisions that do not result in liability for business damages; requiring businesses and 
counties or municipalities to follow certain presuit procedures before businesses file an 
action for business damages, etc.

SENATE - Favorable - CS passed as 
amended; YEAS 22 NAYS 14; 
immediately certified; in messages to 
House.

Community 
Planning

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1802
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1802
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1802/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1802/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1802/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1802/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1800
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1800
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1800
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/962
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/981/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/981/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/729/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/932
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/932
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1310
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/247/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/247/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/280/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/280/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/403/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/403/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/620/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/569
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/569


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

CS/HB 851
CS/SB 706 
(Similar)

School Concurrency; Revises provisions specifying when school concurrency is satisfied; 
specifies proportionate-share mitigation may be set aside & not spent if improvement has 
not been identified.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by Local 
Administration & Veterans Affairs 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference) ------amends s. 163.3180, 
F.S. - concurrency

Community 
Planning

CS/SB 
1150

HB 495 
(Identical)

Tax Exemption for Affordable Housing; Authorizing counties and municipalities to adopt 
ordinances to grant ad valorem tax exemptions to certain property owners whose properties 
are used for the governmental or public purpose of providing affordable housing to certain 
persons or families; providing conditions for such exemptions; specifying procedures that 
apply to persons if property is transferred for other purposes; specifying that an exemption 
improperly granted by a property appraiser to a person will not be assessed a penalty or 
interest, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Finance and 
Tax (Second committee reference)

Community 
Planning

HB 325
SB 512 

(Identical) 

Vacation Rentals; Requires advertising platforms to collect & remit taxes for certain 
transactions; revises regulated activities of public lodging establishments & public food 
service establishments preempted to state; expands authority of local laws, ordinances, or 
regulations to include requiring vacation rentals to register with local vacation rental 
registration programs; preempting regulation of advertising platforms to state; authorizes 
division to issue & deliver notice to cease & desist for certain violations; provides that such 
notice does not constitute agency action for which hearings may be sought; authorizes 
division to collect attorney fees & costs; authorizes division to impose fine on advertising 
platforms for violations.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Regulatory Reform Subcommittee

Community 
Planning

SB 920
HB 737 

(Identical)

Electric Vehicle Transportation Electrification Plan; Requiring the Public Service Commission 
to adopt rules for an electric vehicle transportation electrification plan that meet certain 
requirements; providing timeframes for the commission to propose the plan’s rules and for 
final rule adoption; authorizing entities that provide electric vehicle charging stations to the 
public to intervene and participate in certain commission proceedings involving rates, terms, 
or conditions for offering electric vehicle charging to the public, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Regulated 
Industries; YEAS 7 NAYS 1 (First 
committee reference)

Electric Vehicle

CS/SB 954
HB 1139 
(Similar)

Energy; Revising the selection criteria for purchasing or leasing vehicles for state agency, 
college, or university or certain local government fleets; removing a provision requiring the 
use and procurement of ethanol and biodiesel fuels; requiring the Department of 
Management Services, before a specified date, to make recommendations to state agencies 
and local governments relating to the procurement and integration of electric vehicles, etc.

SENATE - Favorable with CS by 
Governmental Oversight and 
Accountability (First committee 
reference)

Energy

CS/HB 
1139

CS/SB 954 
(Similar)

Energy; Revises selection criteria for purchasing or leasing vehicles for state agency, college, 
or university or certain local government fleets; removes provision requiring use & 
procurement of ethanol & biodiesel fuels; requires DMS, before specified date, to make 
recommendations to state agencies & local governments relating to procurement & 
integration of electric vehicles.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Government Operations 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Energy

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/851/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/706/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/706/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1150
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1150
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/495/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/495/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/325
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/325/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/325/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/920
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/737/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/737/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/954
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1139/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1139/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1139/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1139/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/954
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/954


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 1682
Transportation Facility Designations/98 Points of Light Road; Providing an honorary 
designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified county; directing the Department 
of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Transportation 
(First committee reference)

Facility 
Designation

CS/SB 160 Multiple
Transportation-related Facility Designations; Providing honorary designations of certain 
transportation facilities in specified counties; directing the Department of Transportation to 
erect suitable markers, etc.

SENATE - Favorable with CS by 
Transportation (First committee 
reference)

Facility 
Designation

HB 1469
SB 1682 

(Identical)
Transportation Facility Designations; Designates 98 Points of Light Road in Miami-Dade 
County; directs DOT to erect suitable markers.

HOUSE - Favorable by Tourism, 
Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Facility 
Designation

HB 661
SB 650 

(Identical)
Transportation Facility Designations; Designates Virginia Creighton Bridge in Hillsborough 
County; directs DOT to erect suitable markers.

HOUSE - Favorable by Infrastructure 
& Tourism Appropriations 
Subcommittee (Second committee 
reference)

Facility 
Designation

HB 331
Transportation Facility Designations; Designates Ira Mae Wells-Bruce Memorial Highway in 
Santa Rosa County; directs DOT to erect suitable markers.

HOUSE - Favorable by Infrastructure 
& Tourism Appropriations 
Subcommittee (Second committee 
reference)

Facility 
Designation

CS/HB 315
Transportation Facility Designations; Provides honorary designations of certain 
transportation facilities in specified counties; directs DOT to erect suitable markers.

HOUSE - Favorable by Infrastructure 
& Tourism Appropriations 
Subcommittee (Second committee 
reference)

Facility 
Designation

CS/HB 89
Transportation Facility Designations; Provides honorary designations of certain 
transportation facilities in specified counties; directs DOT to erect suitable markers.

HOUSE - Favorable by Infrastructure 
& Tourism Appropriations 
Subcommittee (Second committee 
reference)

Facility 
Designation

HB 37
CS/SB 160 
(Identical)

Transportation Facility Designations; Designates Deputy Sheriff Donta Manuel and Deputy 
Sheriff Jonathan Wallace Highway in Palm Beach County.

HOUSE - Favorable by Infrastructure 
& Tourism Appropriations 
Subcommittee (Second committee 
reference)

Facility 
Designation

CS/HB 147
Transportation Facility Designations; Designates Deputy William J. Gentry, Jr., Highway in 
Highlands County; directs DOT to erect suitable markers.

HOUSE - Favorable by Infrastructure 
& Tourism Appropriations 
Subcommittee (Second committee 
reference)

Facility 
Designation

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1682
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/160
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/160/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1469
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1682
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1682
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/661
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/650
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/650
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/331
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/315
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/89
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/37
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/160/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/160/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/147


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

CS/SB 574

CS/HB 369 
(Similar) 

CS/HB 371 
(Compare)

CS/SB 576 
(Linked)

Motor Vehicle Registration Certificate Cards; Requiring the application form for motor 
vehicle registration and renewal of registration to include language permitting applicants to 
request registration certificate cards; authorizing the Department of Highway Safety and 
Motor Vehicles and tax collectors to use United States mail service to deliver registration 
certificate cards; expanding the list of documents required to be in the possession of the 
operator of a motor vehicle or carried in the vehicle for certain purposes to include 
registration certificate cards; requiring that registration certificate cards be issued to the 
owner of a registered vehicle, etc.

SENATE - Subcommittee 
Recommendation: Favorable by 
Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Transportation, Tourism, and 
Economic Development (Second 
committee reference)

FLHSMV

CS/SB 576

CS/HB 371 
(Similar) 

CS/HB 369 
(Compare)

CS/SB 574 
(Linked)

Fees/Registration Certificate Cards; Authorizing the Department of Highway Safety and 
Motor Vehicles to collect a mail service charge for mailed registration certificate cards; 
imposing a specified service charge for the transfer or duplicate issuance of a registration 
certificate card, etc.

SENATE - Subcommittee 
Recommendation: Favorable by 
Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Transportation, Tourism, and 
Economic Development (Second 
committee reference)

FLHSMV

CS/SB 754
CS/HB 223 
(Identical)

Mobile Home Registration Periods; Revising the registration and registration renewal 
periods for a mobile home owned by a natural person, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by- Rules (Third 
committee reference)

FLHSMV

CS/HB 369

CS/SB 574 
(Similar)  

CS/SB 576 
(Compare)

CS/HB 371 
(Linked)

Motor Vehicle Registration Certificate Cards; Requires application form for motor vehicle 
registration & renewal of registration to include language permitting applicants to request 
registration certificate cards; requires DHSMV to issue registration certificate cards to 
specified motor vehicle owners or lessees; expands list of documents required to be in 
possession of operator of motor vehicle or carried in vehicle to include registration certificate 
cards; revises statutory provisions to include registration certificate cards; provides criminal 
penalties.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Tourism, Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

FLHSMV

CS/HB 371

CS/SB 576 
(Similar) 

CS/SB 574 
(Compare)

CS/HB 369 
(Linked)

Fees/Motor Vehicle Registration Certificate Cards; Authorizes DHSMV & tax collectors to 
use U.S. mail service to deliver registration certificate cards; authorizes DHSMV to collect 
mail service charge for mailed registration certificate cards; requires registration certificate 
cards to be mailed by first-class mail; imposes specified service charge for transfer or 
duplicate issuance of registration certificate card; specifies transfer fee for issuance of new 
registration certificate card.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Tourism, Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

FLHSMV

CS/SB 
1194

CS/HB 777 
(Identical)

Local Tax Referenda Requirements; Requiring referenda elections related to tourist 
development taxes, tourist impact taxes, and children’s services and independent special 
district property taxes to be held on the day of a general election; requiring referenda 
elections related to increases in county and municipal ad valorem tax millages to be held on 
the day of a general election; requiring referenda elections related to local option fuel taxes 
to be held on the day of a general election, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Finance and 
Tax (Second committee reference)

Funding

SB 1160
HB 1031 
(Similar)

Transportation Research; Establishing the Implementing Solutions from Transportation 
Research and Evaluating Emerging Technologies Living Lab (I-STREET) within the University of 
Florida; specifying the duties of I-STREET; requiring I-STREET to annually provide the 
Governor and the Legislature with a certain report, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by 
Transportation; YEAS 7 NAYS 0 (First 
committee reference)

Innovation

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/574/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/574/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/574/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/574/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/574/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/576
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/576
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/576
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/576/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/576/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/576/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/576/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/574/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/574/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/00754
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/223
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/223
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/369
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/369/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/369/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/369/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/369/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/371
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/371
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/371
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/371/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/371/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/371/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/371/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/369/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/369/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1194/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1194/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/777
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/777
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1160
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1031/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1031/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

CS/SB 266
CS/HB 139 
(Compare)

Service as a Law Enforcement Officer; Revising the definition of the term “law enforcement 
officer” to specify that the time spent on certain activities is part of service as an officer, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Banking and 
Insurance (Second committee 
reference)

Law Enforcement

CS/HB 
1005

SB 728 
(Identical)

Advanced Air Mobility; Creates Advanced Air Mobility Study Task Force adjunct to DOT; 
specifies composition of task force; provides for per diem & travel expenses; specifies duties 
of task force; requires report to Governor & Legislature; provides for abolishment of task 
force.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Tourism, Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Mobility

CS/HB 157
CS/SB 398 
(Compare)

Transportation Projects; Revises amount of state revenues committed by DOT for public 
transportation projects; includes progressive design-build contracts as innovative technique 
DOT may use; provides exception to annual monetary cap on contracts for certain 
progressive design-build contracts; removes limits on types of projects DOT may combine 
into design-build contract; provides terms under which DOT may enter into progressive 
design-build contracts; provides for selection & award process; provides for advertising of 
such contracts; requires rulemaking; authorizes applicant to request to keep existing 
certificate of qualification; provides for maximum capacity rating of applicant to remain in 
place; removes public records exemption for documents that reveal identity of potential 
bidder on transportation project.

HOUSE - Favorable by Infrastructure 
& Tourism Appropriations 
Subcommittee (Second committee 
reference)

Operations

HB 1077
SB 1434 

(Identical)

Public Financing of Potentially At-risk Structures and Infrastructure; Provides certain areas 
are at risk due to sea level rise & structures & infrastructure within those areas are 
potentially at risk.

HOUSE - Favorable by Environment, 
Agriculture & Flooding Subcommittee 
(First committee reference)

Resiliency

SB 1326
HB 513 

Identical

Comprehensive Review Study of the Central and Southern Florida Project; Requiring the 
South Florida Water Management District to prepare and submit a consolidated annual 
report regarding the status of the project to the Office of Economic and Demographic 
Research, the Department of Environmental Protection, the Governor, and the Legislature by 
a specified date, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Environment 
and Natural Resources; YEAS 5 NAYS 
0 (First committee reference)

Resiliency

HB 571
SB 442 

(Identical)
Powers of Land Authorities; Authorizes land authorities to assist counties in which they are 
located with certain activities addressing flooding & sea-level rise.

HOUSE - Favorable by State Affairs 
Committee (Third committee 
reference)

Resiliency

CS/SB 228
HB 101 

(Similar)

Resiliency Energy Environment Florida Programs; Providing that a property owner may 
apply to a Resiliency Energy Environment Florida (REEF) program for funding to finance a 
qualifying improvement and may enter into an assessment financing agreement with a local 
government; authorizing local governments to enter into agreements with program 
administrators to administer REEF programs; specifying underwriting, financing estimate, 
disclosure, and confirmation requirements for program administrators relating to residential 
real property, etc.

Favorable CS by Finance and Tax; 
YEAS 7 NAYS 0 (Second committee 
reference)

Resiliency

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/266/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/139
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/139
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1005
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1005
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/728
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/728
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/157
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/398/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/398/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1077
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1434/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1434/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1326/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/513
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/513
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/571
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/442
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/442
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/228
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/101
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/101


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

CS/HB 101
CS/SB 228 
(Similar)

Improvements to Real Property; Provides authorized & prohibited activities related to 
qualifying improvements to real property to be financed by non-ad valorem assessments; 
provides requirements for local governments, program administrators, & PACE contractors; 
specifies types of contracts that are unenforceable; requires local governments that have 
authorized qualifying improvement programs to annually post specified information on their 
websites.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Tourism, Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Resiliency

SB 536
HB 337 

(Similar)

Administrative Procedures; Applying certain provisions applicable to all rules other than 
emergency rules to repromulgated rules; requiring an agency to provide notice of a 
regulatory alternative to the Administrative Procedures Committee within a certain 
timeframe; requiring an agency to provide a copy of any proposal for a lower cost regulatory 
alternative to the committee within a certain timeframe; requiring agency review of rules and 
repromulgation of rules that do not require substantive changes within a specified 
timeframe; requiring an agency to identify and describe each rule it plans to develop, adopt, 
or repeal during the forthcoming year in the agency’s annual regulatory plan, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Judiciary; YEAS 
9 NAYS 0

Rulemaking

CS/HB 685
SB 800 

(Compare)

Rural Development; Authorizes charges for natural gas or propane used by qualified 
businesses in opportunity zones to receive specified sales tax exemption; revises criteria to 
qualify for Rural Job Tax Credit Program; removes match requirement from Rural Community 
Development Revolving Loan Fund; increases percentage of grants DEO may award; requires 
specified percentage of State Economic Enhancement & Development Trust Fund be used for 
affordable housing; creates Florida Microfinance Corporation; provides purpose, powers, & 
duties of corporation; creates board of directors; specifies powers of board; requires 
appointment of president of corporation; requires board to create Florida Microfinance 
Corporation Guarantee Account; requires annual report to DEO.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by State 
Affairs Committee (First committee 
reference)

Rural Economic 
Development 

Initiative (REDI)

CS/HB 777
CS/SB 1194 
(Identical)

Local Tax Referenda Requirements; Requires referenda elections related to tourist 
development taxes, tourist impact taxes, children's services & independent special district 
property taxes, increases in county & municipal ad valorem tax millages, ninth-cent fuel tax, 
local option fuel taxes, & certain school district millage elections to be held on day of general 
elections.

Favorable by Ways & Means 
Committee (Second committee 
reference)

s. 336, F.S.

HB 145
SB 474 

(Identical)
Recreational Off-Highway Vehicle Weight Limits; Revises weight limit of vehicle defined as 
"ROV."

HOUSE -  Favorable by Commerce 
Committee (Second committee 
reference)

Safety

SB 606
HB 493 

(Identical)

Boating Safety; Citing this act as the "Boating Safety Act of 2022"; authorizing a court to 
impose a specified fine for certain boating collisions and accidents; prohibiting liveries, 
beginning on a specified date, from offering a vessel for lease or rent without a livery permit; 
revising the conditions under which a livery may not knowingly lease or rent a vessel; 
increasing fines for violations of certain boating regulations; providing that an improper 
transfer of vessel title is subject to a civil penalty, etc. APPROPRIATION: $2,225,000

SENATE - Subcommittee 
Recommendation: Favorable with CS 
by Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Agriculture, Environment, and 
General Government (Second 
committee reference)

Safety

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/101
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/228/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/228/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/536
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/337
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/337
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/685/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/800
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/800
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/777/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1194/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1194/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/145
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/474/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/474/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/606
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/493/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/493/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

CS/HB 
1121

Pub. Rec./Crash Reports and Traffic Citations; Revises exemption from public records 
requirements for written reports of crashes; revises agencies that hold records to which 
exemption applies; removes time limit for exemption; revises entities to which records may 
be made available; requires certain entities to enter into memorandum of understanding; 
revises conditions precedent to accessing crash report; exempts certain computerized crash 
report data; provides exemption from public records requirements for driver information 
contained in uniform traffic citation; authorizes release of driver information under certain 
circumstances; provides for future review & repeal; provides statements of public necessity.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Tourism, Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Safety

CS/HB 
1297

SB 1414 
(Similar)

Driving Over the Speed Limit; Provides that person who drives vehicle at or above specified 
speed commits reckless driving; revises threshold above posted speed limit at which person 
in violation of certain provisions must be cited for moving violation.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Criminal Justice & Public Safety 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Safety

SB 410

HB 189 
(Identical) 
(HB 797 

(Compare)

Photographic Enforcement of School Zone Speed Limits; Authorizing counties and 
municipalities to enforce school speed zones through the use of speed detection systems; 
authorizing counties and municipalities to install, or contract with a vendor to install, speed 
detection systems; requiring counties and municipalities that install speed detection systems 
to provide certain notification to the public; authorizing counties and municipalities to 
authorize traffic infraction enforcement officers to issue certain traffic citations, etc.

SENATE: Subcommittee 
Recommendation: Favorable by 
Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Transportation, Tourism, and 
Economic Development (Second 
committee reference)

Safety

SB 1414
HB 1297 

(Identical)

Driving Over the Speed Limit; Providing that any person who drives any vehicle at or above a 
specified speed commits reckless driving; revising the threshold above the posted speed limit 
at which a person in violation of certain provisions must be cited for a moving violation, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by 
Transportation; YEAS 7 NAYS 0 (First 
committee reference)

Safety

CS/HB 701
SB 1650 
(Similar)

Boating and Vessel Safety; Requires boating safety education courses & temporary 
certificate examinations to include specified components; directs FWCC to include such 
components in boating safety education campaigns & certain educational materials; requires 
instructors of water sports & activities to wear engine cutoff switches under certain 
conditions.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Tourism, Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Safety

SB 474
HB 145 

(Identical)
Recreational Off-highway Vehicles; Revising the definition of the term “ROV” to increase the 
weight limit of a specified vehicle, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by- Rules (Third 
committee reference)

Safety

HB 907
SB 1038 
(Similar)

Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic Development Council; Includes representative 
of Port Putnam as member of Florida Seaport Transportation & Economic Development 
Council; authorizes Putnam County to apply for grant through council for feasibility study 
regarding establishment of port; provides for evaluation of application; requires DOT to 
include study in its budget request; terminates membership of Port Putnam on council under 
certain circumstances.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Tourism, Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Seaport

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1121
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1121
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1297/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1297/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1414
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1414
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/410/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/00410/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/00410/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/00410/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/00410/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1414
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1297
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1297
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/701
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1650
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1650
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/474
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/145
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/145
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/907/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1038
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1038


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

CS/SB 438
HB 465 

(Identical) 
& Others

United States Space Force; Revising the definition of the term “uniformed services” to 
include the United States Space Force; revising the military service branches for which any 
county or state official who is called to active service may receive a leave of absence; 
updating military base names; adding post exchanges operated by the United States Space 
Force to the those that are exempt from paying tax on cigarettes sold; revising the armed 
forces uniforms that are protected from imitation to include uniforms of the United States 
Space Force, etc.

SENATE - Subcommittee 
Recommendation: Favorable by 
Appropriations Subcommittee on 
Transportation, Tourism, and 
Economic Development (Second 
committee reference)

Space

HB 465
CS/SB 438 
(Identical) 
& Others

United States Armed Forces; Revises definitions to include U.S. Space Force; revises officers 
authorized to take or administer oaths; revises military branches for which official called to 
active service may receive leave of absence; updates military base names; exempts post 
exchanges operated by U.S. Space Force from paying certain tax; revises uniforms protected 
from imitation to include U.S. Space Force uniforms; prohibits soliciting or persuading 
another not to enlist with U.S. Space Force; authorizes condominium owners & homeowners 
to display U.S. Space Force flag; authorizes U.S. Space Force members to own, possess, & use 
firearms & other weapons during certain periods.

HOUSE - Favorable by State Affairs 
Committee (Third committee 
reference)

Space

SB 940

HB 565 
(Identical) 

HB 375 
(Compare)

CS/SB 942 
(Linked)

Professional Structural Engineers; Prohibiting a person who is not licensed as an engineer 
from using a specified name or title; authorizing the Board of Professional Engineers to 
refuse to certify an applicant for a professional structural engineer license for certain 
reasons; providing licensure and application requirements for a professional structural 
engineer license; specifying acts that constitute grounds for disciplinary action, including civil 
penalties, against a professional structural engineer, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Regulated 
Industries (First committee reference)

Workforce

CS/SB 942

HB 565 
(Identical) 

HB 375 
(Compare)

SB 940 
(Linked)

Fees/Professional Structural Engineer Licensing; Authorizing the Board of Professional 
Engineers to establish fees relating to professional structural engineer licensing; requiring 
applicants to pay a specified fee to be eligible to receive a professional structural engineer 
license, etc.

SENATE - Favorable with CS by 
Regulated Industries (First committee 
reference)

Workforce

CS/HB 317
SB 514 

(Similar)

Substitution of Work Experience for Postsecondary Educational Requirements; Authorizes 
head of employing agency to elect to substitute certain work experience for postsecondary 
educational requirements beginning on specified date; prohibits substitution of certain work 
experience for postsecondary educational requirements; provides advertising requirements 
relating to positions of employment; specifies that certain laws & regulations governing equal 
opportunity employment apply.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by State 
Affairs Committee (Third committee 
reference)

Workforce

CS/HB 
1053

SB 1388 
(Similar)

Parental Leave; Requires departments or agencies of state to adopt rules to establish plan 
for sick leave pool; provides eligible employees may use sick leave pool for parental leave; 
provides for priority of application in case of conflict; provides requirements for parental 
leave; provides parental leave runs concurrently with Family Medical Leave Act.

HOUSE - Favorable with CS by 
Government Operations 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Workforce

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/438
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/438/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/438/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/438/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/465/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/465/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/465/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/465/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/940/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/942/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/940
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/940
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/317
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/514/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/514/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1053/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1053/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1388/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1388/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

CS/SB 
1434

HB 1077 
(Similar)

Public Financing of Potentially At-risk Structures and Infrastructure; Providing that certain 
areas are at risk due to sea-level rise and structures and infrastructure within those areas are 
potentially at risk; providing an additional requirement for the standard for conducting a SLIP 
study, etc.

SENATE - Favorable with CS by 
Environment and Natural Resources; 
YEAS 6 NAYS 0

SB 1038
HB 907 

(Similar)

Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic Development Council; Revising the 
membership of the Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic Development Council to 
include a representative of Putnam County; authorizing Putnam County to apply for a grant 
for a port feasibility study through the Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic 
Development Council; requiring the Department of Transportation to include the study in its 
budget request under certain circumstances; terminating the membership of Putnam County 
on the council under certain circumstances, etc.

SENATE - Favorable by Commerce and 
Tourism; YEAS 9 NAYS 0 (Second 
committee reference)

Yes

HB 1435
SB 1954 

(Identical)

Code and Traffic Enforcement; Authorizes sheriff or chief administrative officer to designate 
special event zone; provides requirements; provides enhanced penalties for person who 
commits certain infraction; authorizes impound of motor vehicle of person who commits 
certain infraction or violation; provides for payment of impound costs & fees; authorizes 
sheriff or chief administrative officer to grant certain temporary authority to law 
enforcement officer; provides for recovery of costs & fees associated with designating & 
enforcing special event zone; revises types of soundmaking devices or instruments subject to 
prohibition against operating or amplifying sound from within motor vehicle; applies 
prohibition to sound emanating from motor vehicle; prohibits operation or amplification in 
areas adjoining private residences; revises exemptions; provides penalty.

HOUSE - Favorable by Criminal Justice 
& Public Safety Subcommittee (First 
committee reference)

HB 1423
City of Edgewood, Orange County; Creates special zones in City of Edgewood; provides 
boundaries, exception to general law, & requirements for special alcoholic beverage licenses 
for restaurants in described areas.

HOUSE - Favorable by Local 
Administration & Veterans Affairs 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

HB 105
SB 224 

(Compare)

Regulation of Smoking by Counties and Municipalities; Authorizes counties & municipalities 
to further restrict smoking within boundaries of public beaches & public parks under certain 
circumstances.

HOUSE - Favorable by Professions & 
Public Health Subcommittee (First 
committee reference)-----------S. 
386.211, F.S. - public announcement 
in mass transportation terminals

HB 1411
SB 1338 

(Identical)

Floating Solar Facilities; Provides legislative findings regarding floating solar facilities; 
requires floating solar facility to be permitted use in certain land-use categories; requires 
local governments to promote expanded uses of floating solar facilities by taking specified 
actions; authorizes county to specify buffer & landscaping requirements; provides exceptions 
on construction of floating solar facilities; requires Office of Energy within DACS to submit 
specified recommendations regarding floating solar facilities for certain entities.

HOUSE - Favorable by Tourism, 
Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee (First committee 
reference)

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1434/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1434/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1077
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1077
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1038
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/907/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/907/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1435
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1954/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1954/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1423/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/105/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/224
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/224
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1411
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1338
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1338


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 619
SB 1336 
(Similar)

United States-produced Iron and Steel in Public Works Projects; Requires governmental 
entities to include requirement in certain contracts that certain iron or steel products must 
be produced in United States.

HOUSE - Favorable by Local 
Administration & Veterans Affairs 
Subcommittee (Second committee 
reference)

CS/HB 223
CS/SB 754 
(Identical)

Mobile Home Registration Periods; Revises registration & registration renewal periods for 
mobile home owned by natural person.

HOUSE - Favorable by Commerce 
Committee (Second committee 
reference)

CS/SB 
1332

CS/HB 481 
(Identical)

Temporary Underground Power Panels; Prohibiting counties and municipalities, 
respectively, from enacting ordinances, regulations, or policies that prevent certain electric 
utilities from installing temporary underground power panels and from requiring subsequent 
inspections of such panels as a condition of a certificate of occupancy under specified 
conditions; defining the term “temporary underground power panel”, etc.

SENATE - Favorable with CS by 
Regulated Industries (First committee 
reference)

HB 6083 Fuel Sales Tax; Removes annual indexing of fuel sales tax rates. Funding Added

HB 463
SB 380 

(Identical)
Greenhouse Gas Emissions; Prohibits adoption or enforcement of certain state & regional 
programs to regulate greenhouse gas emissions without specific legislative authorization.

Air Quality

SB 380
HB 463 

(Identical)

Greenhouse Gas Emissions; Defining the term “greenhouse gas”; prohibiting the adoption or 
enforcement of certain state and regional programs to regulate greenhouse gas emissions 
without specific legislative authorization, etc.

Air Quality

HB 1427
Hillsborough County Aviation Authority; Codifies, amends, repeals, & reenacts special acts 
relating to authority.

Aviation

HB 631
SB 780 

(Identical)
Airport Funding; Revises types of airports eligible for specified funding of master planning & 
eligible aviation development projects by DOT.

Aviation

HB 6051
CS/SB 786 
(Similar) 

Aircraft Sales and Lease Tax; Exempts all aircraft sales & leases from sales & use tax. Aviation

HB 445
SB 696 

(Identical)

Transportation Network Companies; Provides limitation on certain fees charged by airports 
or seaports; prohibits certain airports & seaports from removing, degrading, or impeding 
access to certain services, benefits, or infrastructure.

Aviation / 
Seaports / 
Mobility

SB 696
HB 445 

(Identical)

Transportation Network Companies; Providing a limitation on certain fees charged by 
airports or seaports; prohibiting certain airports and seaports from removing, degrading, or 
impeding access to certain services, benefits, or infrastructure, etc.

Aviation / 
Seaports / 
Mobility

HB 1543

SB 1800 
(Similar) SB 

1802 
(Compare)

HB 1545 
(Linked)

Broadband Infrastructure; Establishes Broadband Pole Replacement Program within Florida 
Office of Broadband; provides responsibilities of office; provides eligibility requirements for 
reimbursements under program; provides requirements for program application; requires 
office to provide certain reimbursements within specified timeframe; requires applicant to 
meet certain conditions; requires Secretary of Economic Opportunity to apply for certain 
federal funding; requires office to publish & update certain information; requires audit of 
Broadband Pole Replacement Trust Fund within specified timeframe; requires report to 
Governor & Legislature within specified timeframe; provides appropriation. APPROPRIATION: 
$400,000,000

Broadband

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/619
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1336/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1336/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/223/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/754
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/754
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1332/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1332/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/481
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/481
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6083/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/463
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/380
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/380
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/380/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/463/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/463/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1427/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/631/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/780
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/780
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6051
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/786
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/786
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/445/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/696
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/696
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/696
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/445/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/445/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1543/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1543/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1543/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1543/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1543/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1545
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1545


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 1545

SB 1802 
(Identical) 
SB 1800 

(Compare)

HB 1543 
(Linked)

Trust Funds/Broadband Pole Replacement Trust Fund/DEO; Creates Broadband Pole 
Replacement Trust Fund within DEO; provides purpose of trust fund; provides that moneys 
credited to trust fund shall consist of certain funds; requires that funds in trust fund be used 
in manner consistent with federal law; provides that balance in trust fund at end of fiscal year 
remains in trust fund & is available for carrying out purposes of trust fund; provides for 
future legislative review & termination or re-creation of trust fund.

Broadband

SB 1726

Broadband; Establishing the Broadband Deployment Task Force within the Department of 
Economic Opportunity for a specified purpose; requiring the task force to submit annual 
reports to the Governor and the Legislature by a specified date; providing that certain 
information provided to the department from broadband service providers retains its 
confidentiality and exemption from public disclosure requirements; revising grant application 
written challenge requirements; establishing positions with the Office of Broadband for a 
specified purpose, etc.

FDOT member sits on Task Force Broadband

SB 60

Relief of the Estate of Molly Parker/Department of Transportation; Providing for the relief 
of the Estate of Molly Parker; providing an appropriation to compensate the Estate of Molly 
Parker for Ms. Parker’s death, sustained as result of the negligence of the Department of 
Transportation; providing a limitation on compensation and the payment of attorney fees, 
etc. CLAIM WITH APPROPRIATION: Indeterminate

Claims Bill

CS/HB 569
SB 620 

(Similar)

Business Damages Caused by Local Governments; Authorizes certain businesses to claim 
business damages from county or municipality if county or municipality enacts or amends 
certain ordinances or charter provisions; provides exceptions; requires presuit procedures; 
authorizes recovery of costs & fees; specifies that certain evidence relating to mediations & 
negotiations is inadmissible; requires courts to consider certain factors & follow specified 
guidance.

Passed first committee reference 
Community 

Planning

HB 247
SB 1310 
(Similar)

Florida Main Street Program and Historic Preservation Tax Credits; Specifies eligibility 
requirements for receiving specified tax credits for taxpayers that rehabilitate certified 
historic structures; specifies amount of tax credits; authorizes carryforward, sale, & transfer 
of tax credits; provides DOR audit & examination powers; requires return of forfeited tax 
credits; requires DOR to provide annual reports to Legislature.

Community 
Planning

SB 1248
HB 739 

(Similar)

Local Government Land Development Actions; Specifying the authority of a county or 
municipality, respectively, to make additional comments on an application for approval of a 
development permit or development order; requiring local governments to adopt residential 
infill development standards by a specified date; specifying guidelines local governments 
must use in developing residential infill development standards; prohibiting a local 
government from approving applications with many deficiencies; requiring local governments 
to amend their development regulations and comprehensive plans to incorporate residential 
infill developments as a zoning classification and incorporate them as an appropriate land 
use classification, etc.

Community 
Planning

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1545
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1545/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1545/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1545/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1545/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1543/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1543/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1726
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6003/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/569
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/620/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/620/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/247/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1310
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1310
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1248/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/739
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/739


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 681
SB 1030 

(Identical)
Impact Fee Credits; Revises area within which impact fee credits are assignable & 
transferable.

Community 
Planning

SB 1030
HB 681 

(Identical)
Impact Fee Credits; Revising the area within which impact fee credits are assignable or 
transferable, etc.

Community 
Planning

HB 739
SB 1248 
(Similar)

Local Government Land Development Actions; Specifies deficiencies county or municipality 
may provide comments on regarding applications for development permits or development 
orders; requires local governments to adopt residential infill development standards; 
provides guidelines for local governments in developing residential infill development 
standards; requires local governments to adopt regulations to be used by applicants seeking 
designations as residential infill development; prohibits local government from denying 
applications if applicant has generally complied with regulations; requires local governments 
to amend their development regulations & comprehensive plans to incorporate residential 
infill developments as zoning classifications; specifies deficiencies over which local 
government may provide comments or request information on regarding applications for 
building permits.

Community 
Planning

SB 932
HB 729 

(Identical)

Everglades Protection Area; Requiring comprehensive plans and plan amendments that 
apply to certain lands within or near the Everglades Protection Area to follow the state 
coordinated review process; requiring the Department of Environmental Protection, in 
consultation with specified entities, to make certain determinations for such plans and 
amendments, to provide written determinations to the local government and specified 
entities within a specified timeframe, and to coordinate with the local government and 
specified entities on certain planning strategies and mitigation measures; authorizing site-
specific text changes for small scale future land use map amendments; prohibiting the 
adoption of small scale development amendments for properties located within or near the 
Everglades Protection Area, etc

Community 
Planning

HB 6057

HB 6113 
(Compare) 

SB 1900 
Compare) 

Repeal of Developer Incentive Requirements; Removes provisions requiring counties & 
municipalities to provide incentives to fully offset costs of certain affordable housing 
contributions or linkage fees.

Community 
Planning

HB 6033
Preemption of the Regulation of Vacation Rentals; Repeals provisions preempting regulation 
of vacation rentals to state.

Community 
Planning

SB 316

HB 6025 
(Identical) 
HB 6113 

(Compare) 
SB 1900 

(Compare)

Preemption of Tree Pruning, Trimming, and Removal; Repealing a provision relating to tree 
pruning, trimming, or removal on residential property, etc.

Community 
Planning

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/681/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1030
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1030
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1030
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/681/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/681/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/739/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1248/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1248/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/932
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/729/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/729/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6057
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6057/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6057/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6057/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6057/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6033/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/316
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/316/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/316/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/316/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/316/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/316/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/316/?Tab=RelatedBills


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 6025

SB 316 
(Identical) 
HB 6113 

(Compare) 
SB 1900 

(Compare)

Preemption of Tree Pruning, Trimming, and Removal; Repeals provisions relating to tree 
pruning, trimming, & removal on residential property.

Community 
Planning

HB 495
CS/SB 1150 
(Compare)

Tax Exemption for Affordable Housing; Authorizes counties & municipalities to adopt 
ordinances to grant ad valorem tax exemptions to property owners whose properties are 
used for governmental or public purpose of providing affordable housing; provides 
conditions for such exemptions; specifies procedures that apply if property is transferred to a 
person for other purposes; specifies exemption improperly granted by property appraiser will 
not be assessed penalty or interest.

Community 
Planning

SB 1530
HB 1385 

(Identical)

State Contracting; Requiring an agency subject to ch. 287, F.S., to require any vendor 
awarded a competitively solicited contract for commodities or contractual services to use 
certified minority, woman-owned, or veteran-owned business enterprises as subcontractors 
or subvendors for at least a specified minimum percentage of the contract value; requiring 
the Office of Supplier Diversity to commission a disparity study to review and evaluate the 
use of minority, woman-owned, and veteran-owned business enterprises within this state by 
a specified date, etc. APPROPRIATION: $500,000

Contracts

SB 1454
HB 1081 

(Identical)

Office of the Blue Economy; Establishing the office within the Department of Economic 
Opportunity; defining the term “blue economy”; providing duties of the office; requiring the 
Office of Economic and Demographic Research to conduct a biennial evaluation of the blue 
economy for inclusion in a certain assessment, etc.

Economic 
Development

HB 1081
SB 1454 

(Identical)

Office of the Blue Economy; Establishes Office of the Blue Economy within DEO; provides 
duties of office; requires EDR to conduct biennial evaluation of blue economy for inclusion in 
certain assessment.

Economic 
Development

SB 800
HB 685 

(Compare)

Economic Development; Authorizing municipalities to exempt by ordinance the public 
service tax that specified users would pay on electrical energy purchases; providing an 
exemption from the state tax on sales, use, and other transactions for building materials used 
in the rehabilitation of real property in an opportunity zone; revising the qualification criteria 
and tax credit amounts for new and existing businesses under the Rural Job Tax Credit 
Program; establishing a rural opportunity tax refund program for qualified target industry 
businesses in rural areas, etc.

Passed first committee reference 
Economic 

Development

HB 359

Agreement For Best Practices in Economic Development; Creates Agreement For Best 
Practices in Economic Development; specifies membership of board; requires board to 
publish specified material regarding best practices in economic development; requires board 
to suggest annual revisions; requires board to accept testimony related to economic 
development improvements; prohibits member states from providing company-specific tax 
incentives for specified purposes; providing procedures for withdrawing from agreement.

Economic 
Development

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6025
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6025/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6025/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6025/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6025/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6025/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6025/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/495/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1150
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1150
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1530
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1385
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1385
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1454/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1081
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1081
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1081
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1454/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1454/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/800
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/685/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/685/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/359/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 6059
SB 1896 

(Identical)

Confidentiality of Economic Development Agreement Information; Deletes provisions 
relating to confidentiality & exemption from public records requirements of information 
concerning plans, intentions, or interests of private entity entering into certain agreements 
with economic development agency.

Economic 
Development

HB 737
SB 920 

(Identical)

Electric Vehicle Transportation Electrification Plan; Requires PSC to adopt rules for electric 
vehicle transportation electrification plan; provides timeframes for PSC to propose plan's 
rules & for final rule adoption; authorizes entities that provide electric vehicle charging 
stations to intervene & participate in certain commission proceedings involving rates, terms, 
or conditions; provides construction; requires investor-owned electric utilities in violation of 
certain provisions to take certain actions to come into compliance.

Electric Vehicle

SB 908
SB 918 

(Linked)

Fees/Electric Vehicles and Plug-in Hybrid Electric Vehicles; Imposing specified additional 
annual flat fees on electric vehicles; imposing a license tax and an additional annual flat fee 
on plug-in hybrid electric vehicles; authorizing persons and entities to biennially renew 
vehicle registrations for electric vehicles and plug-in hybrid electric vehicles; providing for the 
distribution of proceeds from the additional fees, etc.

Electric Vehicle

SB 918
SB 908 

(Linked)

Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure; Revising a requirement for the Department of 
Transportation’s goals relating to mobility; requiring that certain funds be used for specified 
purposes relating to the Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Grant Program, beginning in a 
specified fiscal year; requiring the department to establish the Electric Vehicle Infrastructure 
Grant Program; requiring the Department of Transportation to seek programmatic federal 
approval for the issuance of permits and for the accommodation as a utility of the installation 
of electric vehicle charging stations in highway rights-of-way, etc.

Electric Vehicle Requested 

SB 894

Strategic Fuel Reserve Plan; Creating the Florida Strategic Fuel Reserve Task Force adjunct to 
the Division of Emergency Management within the Executive Office of the Governor to 
develop a recommended strategic fuel reserve plan for a disaster or an emergency; requiring 
the division to provide administrative and support services to the task force; requiring the 
task force to submit a report to the Governor and the Legislature by a specified date, etc.

Emergency 
Management

SB 200
HB 49 

(Identical)

First Responder Employment-related Accidents and Injuries; Revising the definition of the 
term “first responder” to include certain correctional officers and 911 public safety 
telecommunicators; expanding eligibility for certain workers’ compensation benefits for first 
responders to include certain correctional officers and 911 public safety telecommunicators, 
etc.

Emergency 
Response

HB 49
SB 200 

(Identical)

First Responder's Employment-related Accidents and Injuries; Revises definition of "first 
responder" to include 911 public safety telecommunicators for purposes of eligibility for 
workers' compensation benefits for first responders; requires employing agency to provide 
educational training annually; requires such training be provided by certain mental health 
practitioners.

Emergency 
Response

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6059
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1896/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1896/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/737
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/920
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/920
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/908
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/918
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/918
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/918/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/908/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/908/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/894/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/200/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/49/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/49/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/49/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/200/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/200/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 491

SB 548 
(Identical) 

HB 81 
(Compare) 

SB 366 
(Compare)

Energy; Revises & creates various provisions relating to farm renewable energy production 
tax credit, statewide emergency shelter plan, lease of manmade stormwater management 
systems for floating solar energy systems, energy efficiency of state buildings, statewide 
policy for renewable energy resource & efficiency, Residential Energy Efficiency Upgrades 
Program, greenhouse gas reduction, registry, & inventory, Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Energy Program, Farm Renewable & Efficiency Demonstrations Program, & solar consumer 
protections. APPROPRIATION: $250,000

Energy

SB 548

HB 491 
(Identical) 

HB 81 
(Compare) 

SB 366 
(Compare)

Energy; Establishing a tax credit for electricity produced from a renewable energy source 
located on an operational farm in this state; authorizing the Board of Trustees of the Internal 
Improvement Trust Fund to lease manmade stormwater management systems for floating 
solar energy systems; requiring the Public Service Commission, in consultation with the 
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services and the Department of Environmental 
Protection, to adopt rules for a renewable and energy efficiency portfolio standard; 
establishing the Residential Energy Efficiency Upgrades Program within the Department of 
Agriculture and Consumer Services for a specified purpose, etc. APPROPRIATION: $250,000

Energy

SB 366

HB 81 
(Similar) SB 

548 
(Compare) 

HB 491 
(Compare)

State Renewable Energy Goals; Revising the definitions of the terms “biomass” and 
“renewable energy”; prohibiting the drilling or exploration for, or production of, oil, gas, or 
other petroleum products on the lands and waters of the state; requiring that all electricity 
used in this state be generated by renewable energy by a specified date; directing the Office 
of Energy within the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, in consultation with 
other state agencies, state colleges and universities, public utilities, and other private and 
public entities, to develop a unified statewide plan to generate this state’s electricity from 
renewable energy and reduce this state’s carbon emissions by specified dates, etc.

Energy

SB 182

Renewable Energy; Authorizing owners of commercial or industrial businesses, or third 
parties contracted by such owners, to install, maintain, and operate a renewable energy 
source device on or about the structure in which the business operates or on a property that 
the business owns or leases; authorizing owners or contracted third parties to sell electricity 
generated from the device to certain businesses regardless of whether the device is located 
in a utility’s service territory; exempting the sale of electricity produced by such devices from 
regulation, etc.

Energy

HB 81

SB 366 
(Similar) SB 

548 
(Compare) 

HB 491 
(Compare)

State Renewable Energy Goals; Prohibits drilling or exploration for, or production of, oil, gas, 
or other petroleum products & permitting & construction of certain related structures; 
requires statewide renewable energy electricity & carbon emission reductions by specified 
dates; directs Office of Energy within DACS to develop unified statewide plan; requires state 
& public entities to cooperate as requested; provides plan requirements; requires office to 
submit plan & updates to Governor & Legislature; creates Renewable Energy Advisory 
Committee within Office of Energy; directs Commissioner of Agriculture to submit specified 
annual report to Legislature.

Energy

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/491/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/491/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/491/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/491/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/491/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/491/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/491/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/548
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/548/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/548/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/548/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/548/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/548/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/548/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/366
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/366/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/366/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/366/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/366/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/366/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/366/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/182
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/81
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/81/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/81/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/81/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/81/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/81/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/81/?Tab=RelatedBills


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 1285
SB 1678 

(Identical)

Energy Equity Task Force; Creates task force adjunct to DACS for specified purpose; provides 
for membership, duties, & expiration of task force; requires DACS to provide task force staff 
& administrative support; requires task force to submit report to specified officials by certain 
date.

Energy / Equity

HB 767
SB 686 

(Identical)

Energy Security and Disaster Resilience Pilot Program; Creates pilot program within DACS to 
provide for issuance of grants to offset costs relating to onsite solar energy storage systems 
for certain facilities; directs DACS to conduct or contract to conduct specified study, publish 
study on its website, & provide copies of study to Governor & Legislature by specified date; 
authorizes DACS to adopt rules; provides appropriation. APPROPRIATION: $10,000,000

Energy / 
Resiliency

SB 686
HB 767 

(Identical)

Energy Security and Disaster Resilience Pilot Program; Creating the pilot program within the 
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services; providing the purpose of the pilot 
program; providing for the issuance of grants to offset costs relating to onsite solar energy 
storage systems for certain facilities; providing requirements for the application process; 
directing the department to conduct or contract to conduct a specified study, publish the 
study on its website, and provide copies of the study to the Governor and Legislature by a 
specified date; providing for expiration of the pilot program; providing an appropriation, etc. 
APPROPRIATION: $10,000,000

Energy / 
Resiliency

HB 221
SB 388 

(Identical)

Office of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion; Establishes Office of Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion 
within EOG; provides for appointment of Chief Diversity Officer; prescribes minimum 
qualifications for Chief Diversity Officer; provides duties of Chief Diversity Officer, including 
creation of strategic plan that must be periodically updated & reviewed.

Equity

SB 388
HB 221 

(Identical)

Office of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion; Establishing the office within the Executive Office 
of the Governor; providing for the appointment of a Chief Diversity Officer; providing the 
duties of the Chief Diversity Officer, including creation of a strategic plan that must be 
periodically updated and the review of certain agency programs and policies, etc.

Equity

SB 1948
Transportation Facility Designations/Jason Dwayne Campbell Road; Providing an honorary 
designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified county; directing the Department 
of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc.

Facility 
Designation

SB 1544
Transportation Facility Designations/Sergeant First Class Michael C. Aten Memorial 
Highway; Providing an honorary designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified 
county; directing the Department of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc.

Facility 
Designation

SB 1092
Transportation Facility Designations/Maximino Capdevila and Coralia Capdevila 
Road; Providing an honorary designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified 
county; directing the Department of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc.

Facility 
Designation

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1285/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1678
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1678
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/767/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/686
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/686
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/686/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/767/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/767/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/221
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/388
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/388
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/388
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/221/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/221/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1948
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1544
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1092


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 1008
Transportation Facility Designations/Arturo Diaz Artiles Plaza; Providing an honorary 
designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified county; directing the Department 
of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc.

Facility 
Designation

SB 844
Transportation Facility Designations/Gustavo Barreiro Way; Providing an honorary 
designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified county; directing the Department 
of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc.

Facility 
Designation

SB 650
HB 661 

(Identical)

Transportation Facility Designations/Virginia Creighton Bridge; Providing an honorary 
designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified county; directing the Department 
of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc.

Facility 
Designation

SB 180
HB 61 

(Identical)

Transportation Facility Designations/Rep. Alzo Reddick Road; Providing an honorary 
designation of a certain transportation facility in a specified county; directing the Department 
of Transportation to erect suitable markers, etc.

Facility 
Designation

HB 29
Transportation Facility Designations; Designates President Donald J. Trump Highway within 
state.

Facility 
Designation

HB 61
SB 180 

(Identical)
Transportation Facility Designations; Designates Rep. Alzo Reddick Road in Orange 
County.

Facility 
Designation

HB 871
SB 914 

(Identical)

Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles; Requires law enforcement agencies to 
annually report race & ethnicity data of certain violators to DHSMV; requires motor vehicle 
operator to display proof of maintenance of security to law enforcement officer; extends 
date by which DHSMV must implement rebuilt motor vehicle inspection program; adds 
counties where program is implemented; prohibits DHSMV & tax collector from charging 
certain fees; redefines "apportionable vehicle"; revises applicability; requires licensed mobile 
home dealers, recreational vehicle dealers, mobile home manufacturers, & recreational 
vehicle manufacturers, distributors, & importers to deliver certain documents to DHSMV 
within certain timeframe; specifies term of certain garage liability insurance policy; requires 
certain commercial motor vehicles to meet certain federal requirements.

FLHSMV Legislative Priorities FLHSMV

SB 1202
Driver History Records; Prohibiting the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles 
from releasing driver history records to third parties which include certain notations or 
records, etc.

FLHSMV

HB 815

SB 812 
(Identical) 

HB 91 
(Compare) 

SB 1178 
(Compare)

Digital License Plate Pilot Program; Requires DHSMV to investigate feasibility & use of 
certain license plate technologies; creates Digital License Plate Pilot Program within DHSMV; 
provides purpose; requires DHSMV to allow government-owned motor vehicles to be 
equipped with digital license plate in lieu of metal or paper license plate; requires DHSMV to 
contract with two or more digital license plate providers; provides requirements for 
implementing program; requires DHSMV to make certain recommendations to Legislature by 
specified dates; authorizes DHSMV to adopt rules.

FLHSMV

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1008
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/844
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/650
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/661/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/661/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/180
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/61
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/61
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/29/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/61
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/180/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/180/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/871
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/914
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/914
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1202
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/815
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/815/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/815/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/815/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/815/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/815/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/815/?Tab=RelatedBills


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 910
HB 601 

(Identical)

Applications for Driver Licenses and Identification Cards; Requiring application forms for 
original, renewal, and replacement driver licenses and identification cards to include 
language allowing a voluntary contribution to the Armory Board for a specified purpose; 
exempting such contributions from the General Revenue Fund service charge, etc.

FLHSMV

HB 601
SB 910 

(Identical)

Applications for Driver Licenses and Identification Cards; Requires application forms for 
original, renewal, & replacement driver licenses & ID cards to include language allowing 
voluntary contribution to Armory Board for specified purpose; exempts such contributions 
from General Revenue Fund service charge.

FLHSMV

SB 870

HB 257 
(Compare) 
HB 6029 

(Compare) 
SB 428 

(Compare)

Driver License Suspensions; Deleting provisions requiring driver license suspensions for 
specified reasons; revising requirements and procedures for reinstating driver licenses of 
certain persons; deleting a requirement for a clerk of court to send a specified notice to 
certain persons; deleting the authority for a clerk of court to collect certain delinquency fees; 
revising requirements and procedures for the reinstatement of driver licenses suspended for 
specified reasons, etc.

FLHSMV

SB 812

HB 815 
(Identical) 

HB 91 
(Compare) 

SB 1178 
(Compare)

Digital License Plate Pilot Program; Citing this act as the "License Plate Modernization Act of 
2022"; requiring the department to investigate the feasibility and use of certain license plate 
technologies; creating the Digital License Plate Pilot Program within the department; 
requiring the department to allow government-owned motor vehicles to be equipped with a 
digital license plate in lieu of a metal or paper license plate; requiring the department to 
contract with two or more digital license plate providers, etc.

FLHSMV

SB 824
HB 555 

(Identical)

Private Vendor License Plate Sales; Requiring the Department of Highway Safety and Motor 
Vehicles to contract with a private vendor through competitive solicitation by a certain date 
for a specified purpose; specifying personalized prestige license plate application 
requirements for multiyear plates; authorizing the department and the Legislative Budget 
Commission to jointly approve certain new specialty license plates; authorizing the 
department to approve new designs and color combinations for certain specialty license 
plates, etc.

FLHSMV

HB 249
SB 456 

(Identical)
Driver License and Identification Card Gender Designation; Requires application for driver 
license or ID card to provide for male, female, or nonbinary gender designation.

FLHSMV

SB 456
HB 249 

(Identical)

Driver License and Identification Card Gender Designation; Requiring an application for an 
identification card or a driver license, respectively, to provide for male, female, or nonbinary 
gender designation, etc.

FLHSMV

HB 91

HB 815 
(Compare) 

SB 812 
(Compare) 

SB 1178 
(Similar)

Digital License Plates; Removes authority of DHSMV to conduct alternative license plate pilot 
program; exempts digital license plate owners from certain penalties; authorizes motor 
vehicles to be equipped with digital license plates by certain date; authorizes DHSMV to 
contract with digital license plate providers; provides DHSMV authority relating to display & 
use of digital license plates; specifies requirements for digital license plates, digital license 
plate providers, & digital license plate consumers.

Temporarily Postponed - Tourism, 
Infrastructure & Energy 
Subcommittee 1/12/2022

FLHSMV

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/910
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/601
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/601
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/601
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/910/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/910/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/812
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/812/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/812/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/812/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/812/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/812/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/812/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/824/?Tab=BillText
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/555
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/555
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/249
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/249
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/249
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/456/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/249
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/249
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/91
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/91/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/91/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/91/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/91/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/91/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/91/?Tab=RelatedBills


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 555
SB 824 

(Identical)

Private Vendor License Plate Sales; Requires DHSMV to contract with private vendor for 
marketing & sale of certain license plates; provides contract requirements; authorizes 
DHSMV & LBC to jointly develop review process & approve certain new specialty license 
plates; authorizes private vendor to conduct presales; specifies minimum presale voucher 
requirement; authorizes DHSMV to approve new designs & color combinations; authorizes 
certain specialty license plate organizations to have plates marketed & sold by private 
vendor; requires that certain paid deposits & fees be credited to private vendor; authorizes 
certain dealer & fleet specialty license plates to be ordered directly from private vendor; 
requires vendor processing fee for certain requests; specifies minimum specialty plate 
registrations.

FLHSMV

HB 915

Motor Carriers; Prohibits consideration of use of motor carrier safety improvement when 
evaluating individual's status as motor carrier employee, contractor, or jointly employed 
employee; requires certain commercial motor vehicles operated by motor carrier to be 
issued license plate that is valid for certain period & annual cab card; provides issuance 
requirements.

Freight

SB 1224
HB 713 

(Similar)

Commercial Vehicle Insurance; Revising liability insurance requirements for movers’ 
commercial motor vehicles; revising additional liability insurance requirements for 
commercial motor vehicles; providing an exception for wreckers, etc.

Freight

HB 713 SB 1224

Required Insurance Coverage for Commercial Motor Vehicles; Revises liability insurance 
requirements for certain movers' commercial motor vehicles; revises additional liability 
insurance requirements for certain commercial motor vehicles; provides exception for certain 
wreckers.

Freight

SB 1162
HB 621 

(Identical)

Infrastructure Project Funding; Prohibiting an administering agency from disbursing funds 
from any category of the General Appropriations Act for infrastructure projects under certain 
conditions; requiring a grantee to use the revenues for infrastructure projects for certain 
activities; prohibiting water management districts from appropriating or disbursing funds to 
grantees for water-related projects unless certain conditions are met; prohibiting certain 
entities from applying for water project grant funding, etc.

Funding

HB 621
SB 1162 

(Identical)

Infrastructure Project Funding; Prohibits administering agency from disbursing funds from 
any category of General Appropriations Act for infrastructure projects under certain 
conditions; requires grantee to use revenues for infrastructure projects for certain activities 
only; prohibits water management districts from disbursing funds to grantees for water-
related projects unless certain conditions are met; prohibits potential grantees from seeking 
funds for water-related projects under certain conditions; provides criteria under which 
applicants may apply for water project grant funding; prohibits applicants from seeking water 
project grant funding under certain conditions

Funding

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/555
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/824
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/824
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/915/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1224/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/713
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/713
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/713/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1224/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1162
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/621
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/621
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/621
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1162/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1162/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 1031
SB 1160 
(Similar)

Transportation Research; Establishes Implementing Solutions from Transportation Research 
& Evaluating Emerging Technologies Living Lab (I-STREET) within UF; specifies duties of I-
STREET; requires report to Governor & Legislature; requires creation of advisory board; 
specifies composition of board.

Innovation

HB 1365
SB 1784 

(Identical)

Road Construction; Creates Rural Roads Initiative pilot program within DOT; provides 
purpose; provides application & funding requirements; specifies role of DOT in distributing 
funds; specifies project standards; requires annual report to Legislature; requires Legislature 
to designate pilot program review committee; provides appropriation; revises amount of 
construction contract for which contractor must first be certified by DOT in order to bid on 
such contract. APPROPRIATION: $20,000,000

Operations

SB 750

Service of Process; Requiring employers to facilitate service of process by making employees 
available to accept service; providing criminal penalties for employers who fail to facilitate 
such service; requiring persons in charge of private mailboxes, virtual offices, and executive 
offices or mini suites to confirm whether a person to be served maintains a private mailbox, a 
virtual office, or an executive office or mini suite at that location; authorizing service on the 
registered agents of limited liability companies and corporations, respectively, and other 
specified persons at any hour at a residence or private mailbox, etc.

Operations

SB 866

Pay-for-success Contracts; Authorizing a state agency to enter into a pay-for-success contract 
with a private entity under certain conditions, subject to an appropriation and specified 
language in the General Appropriations Act; authorizing cancellation of the contract under 
specified circumstances; specifying services and programs eligible for funding under the 
contract; prohibiting a private entity from viewing or receiving personal client information 
that is otherwise confidential and exempt from public records requirements, etc.

Operations

SB 1784
HB 1365 

(Identical)

Road Construction; Creating the Rural Roads Initiative Pilot Program within the Department 
of Transportation; providing the purpose of the pilot program; authorizing the Governor to 
reallocate funds under certain circumstances; revising the amount of a construction contract 
for which a contractor must first be certified by the department in order to bid on such 
contract, etc.

Operations

SB 1672
HB 1271 

(Identical)

Active Shooter Alert System; Providing for the development and implementation of an active 
shooter alert system by the Department of Law Enforcement; providing for cooperation by 
other agencies; designating the executive director of the department as the statewide 
coordinator of the system; providing requirements for law enforcement agencies requesting 
activation of the system; providing duties of state agencies concerning the system; limiting 
participation by the Department of Transportation, etc.

the Department of Transportation 
shall establish a plan for providing 
relevant information to the public 
within 50 miles of an active shooter 
for which an alert has been issued 
through an existing system of 
dynamic message signs located across 
the state

Operations

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1031/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1160
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1160
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1365/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1784
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1784
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/750/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/866/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1784/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1365/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1365/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1672
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1271
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1271


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 1271
SB 1672 

(Identical)

Active Shooter Alert System; Provides for development & implementation of active shooter 
alert system by FDLE; provides for cooperation by other agencies; provides criteria for 
activation of system; provides for termination of system; limits liability for failure to activate 
system.

Operations

SB 1786
SB 476 

(Linked)

Trust Funds/Chet Smith Bike Path Trust Fund; Creating the Chet Smith Bike Path Trust Fund 
within the Department of Transportation; providing the purpose of the trust fund; specifying 
uses for the moneys in the trust fund; providing for future review and termination or re-
creation of the trust fund; requiring the Chief Financial Officer to maintain the trust fund 
within the State Treasury for the department, etc.

Operations / 
Safety 

SB 674

Public Meetings During Declared States of Emergency; Providing for the suspension of 
certain statutory provisions during declared states of emergency for a specified timeframe; 
authorizing governing bodies to use communications media technology to conduct meetings 
during declared states of emergency; providing that certain remote participation by a 
governing body member in a meeting constitutes that individual’s presence at such meeting 
and counts toward a quorum during a declared state of emergency; authorizing members of 
a governing body to attend certain meetings in person or through communications media 
technology, etc.

Public Meetings

SB 1940
Statewide Flooding and Sea Level Rise Resilience; Establishing the Statewide Office of 
Resiliency within the Executive Office of the Governor; providing for the appointment of a 
Chief Resilience Officer, etc.

SENATE - On Committee agenda-- 
Environment and Natural Resources, 
01/31/22, 3:00 pm

Resiliency

HB 691
SB 690 

(Identical)

Resilience-related Advisory Committees; Authorizes resilience-related advisory committees 
to conduct public meetings & workshops by means of communications media technology; 
provides that use of technology by committee member constitutes member's presence at 
meeting or workshop; provides notice requirements for public meetings or workshops 
conducted by means of communications media technology.

Resiliency / Public 
Meetings

HB 6093
Tax on the Rental or Lease of Real Property; Removes provisions relating to tax on and tax 
credits for having paid rental or license fee for use of real property.

section 338.234, F.S. - removes 
immunity from taxation. 

s. 338.234, F.S.

SB 224
HB 105 

(Compare)

Regulation of Smoking in Public Places; Authorizing counties and municipalities to further 
restrict smoking within the boundaries of public beaches and public parks under certain 
circumstances; prohibiting smoking within the boundaries of a state park, etc.

Passed first committtee reference S. 386.211, F.S. 

SB 1478

Child Safety; Defining the term “motor vehicle”; requiring, by a specified date, that motor 
vehicles be equipped with an alarm system that prompts the driver to inspect the motor 
vehicle for unattended occupants before exiting; requiring the Department of Highway Safety 
and Motor Vehicles to adopt by rule minimum standards for such systems and to maintain a 
list of approved alarm manufacturers and alarm systems; revising transportation safety 
minimum standards for the licensure of child care facilities, etc.

Safety

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1271/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1672/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1672/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1786
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/476
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/476
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/674
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1940
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/691/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/690
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/690
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6093/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/224
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/105/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/105/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1478


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 1252
HB 743 

(Similar)

Traffic Offenses; Creating the "Vulnerable Road User Act"; providing criminal penalties for a 
person who commits a moving violation that causes serious bodily injury to, or the death of, 
a vulnerable road user; requiring the person who commits the moving violation to pay a 
specified fine, serve a minimum period of house arrest, and attend a driver improvement 
course; requiring the court to revoke the person’s driver license for a minimum specified 
period; defining the term “vulnerable road user”, etc.

Safety

HB 797

HB 189 
(Compare) 

SB 410 
(Compare)

Photographic Enforcement of School Zone Speed Limits; Authorizes county or municipality 
to contract with automated speed enforcement provider to install cameras in school speed 
zones to enforce school zone speed limits; provides criteria; provides civil penalty for certain 
violations; provides for disposition & use of funds; provides requirements for notices of 
violation; requires payment of certain penalties within certain periods; provides for 
determination of liability; provides for court jurisdiction & enforcement; provides final notice 
requirements; requires prohibition of motor vehicle registration renewal & transfer of title 
under certain circumstances; provides for collection of unpaid penalty imposed on owner of 
motor vehicle registered outside this state; prohibits warning or civil penalty for operator 
arrested or cited for same violation by peace officer.

Safety

HB 743
SB 1252 
(Similar)

Violations Against Vulnerable Road Users; Provides criminal penalties for person who 
commits moving violation that causes serious bodily injury to, or causes death of, vulnerable 
road user; requires person to pay specified fine, serve minimum period of house arrest, & 
attend driver improvement course; requires court to revoke person's driver license for 
minimum specified period; defines "vulnerable road user"; provides that act does not 
prohibit person from being charged with, convicted of, or punished for other violation of law.

Safety

SB 960
HB 647 

(Identical)

Driving in the Furthermost Left-hand Lane of a Roadway; Prohibiting a driver from 
continuously operating a motor vehicle in the furthermost left-hand lane of certain 
roadways, except under certain circumstances; providing applicability; providing a penalty, 
etc.

Safety

HB 647
SB 960 

(Identical)

Driving in the Furthermost Left-hand Lane of a Roadway; Prohibits driver from continuously 
operating motor vehicle in furthermost left-hand lane of certain roadways; provides 
exceptions; provides penalty.

Safety

HB 493
SB 606 

(Identical)

Boating Safety; Revises provisions relating to boating collisions & accidents; liveries & livery 
permits; boating safety education courses; vessel registrations & title transfers; & related 
rules, fees, fines, & penalties; provides appropriation & positions for FWCC Illegal Boating 
Strike Team. APPROPRIATION: $2,225,000

Safety

HB 6029
SB 870 

(Compare)

Traffic Infraction Detectors; Repeals provisions relating to Mark Wandall Traffic Safety 
Program, authorization to use traffic infraction detectors, distribution of penalties, 
transitional implementation, & placement & installation.

Safety

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1252
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/743
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/743
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/797
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/797/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/797/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/797/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/797/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/743
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1252/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1252/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/960
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/647
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/647
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/647
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/960/?Tab=BillText
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/960/?Tab=BillText
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/493
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/606
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/606
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6029
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 680

Public School Transportation; Revising the requirement that district school boards provide 
transportation for certain students; requiring a district school superintendent to request a 
review of a hazardous walking condition upon receipt of a written request from a parent of a 
student; requiring, rather than authorizing, a district school board to initiate a specified 
proceeding relating to hazardous walking conditions, etc.

s. 1006.23, F.S. - identification of 
hazardous conditions 

Safety

HB 399

SB 258 
(Compare) 
CS/SB 876 
(Compare)

Motor Vehicle and Vessel Law Enforcement; Revises prohibitions on persons driving motor 
vehicles in any race or test of acceleration or for other specified purposes on highway, 
roadway, or parking lot; prohibits persons from performing certain actions relating to any 
such race or test; provides criminal penalties for unlawful use of certain lights; includes such 
unlawful use in commission of offense of false personation.

safety

SB 436
HB 271 

(Identical)
Driving Under the Influence; Expanding conditions under which a person commits the 
offense of driving under the influence and must remain in custody after arrest, etc.

Safety

HB 271
SB 436 

(Identical)

Driving Under the Influence; Expands conditions under which person commits offense of 
driving under influence & must remain in custody after arrest; reenacts provisions relating to 
crashes involving death or personal injuries, ignition interlock devices, & driver improvement 
schools or DUI programs to incorporate amendments made by act.

Safety

SB 476
HB 297 

(Compare)
SB 1786 
(Linked)

Aggressive Careless Driving; Creating the “Anthony Reznik Act”; revising the definition of the 
term “aggressive careless driving”; providing a civil penalty for aggressive careless driving; 
providing criminal penalties for aggressive careless driving resulting in damage to property or 
person, serious bodily injury, or death; defining the term “serious bodily injury”; ranking an 
offense created by the act on the offense severity ranking chart of the Criminal Punishment 
Code, etc.

Safety

HB 297
SB 476 

(Compare)

Aggressive Careless Driving; Provides additional violations that constitute aggressive careless 
driving; provides criminal penalties for violations resulting in damage to property or person 
of, serious bodily injury to, or death of another.

Safety

HB 179
SB 702 

(Identical)

Photographic Enforcement of School Bus Safety; Authorizes school districts to install & 
operate side stop signal arm enforcement systems on school buses; requires manufacturers 
& vendors to submit specified information to law enforcement agencies within specified 
timeframe; requires law enforcement agencies to review such information to determine 
whether violation occurred; provides notice requirements & procedures; provides payment 
of fine operates as final disposition of civil penalty; provides notice requirements, 
procedures, & actions by DSHMV for unpaid civil penalties; specifies requirements of use of 
recorded video & still images captured by system; provides civil penalties.

Safety

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/680/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/399/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/399/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/399/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/399/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/399/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/436
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/271
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/271
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/271
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/436/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/436/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/476
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/297/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/297/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1786
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1786
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/297
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/476
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/476
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/179
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/702/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/702/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 189

SB 410 
(Identical) 

HB 797 
(Compare)

Photographic Enforcement of School Zone Speed Limits; Authorizes counties & 
municipalities to enforce school speed zones through use of speed detection systems; 
authorizes person who receives notification of violation to request hearing; requires counties 
& municipalities to pay certain funds to DOR; provides for distribution of funds; provides 
notification requirements & procedures; provides criminal penalties; specifies evidence that 
is admissible in certain proceedings; provides requirements for speed detection systems; 
prohibits points from being imposed against driver license for certain infractions; prohibits 
infractions from being used to set motor vehicle insurance rates.

Safety

HB 127

First Responder Roadway Safety; Applies prohibition against texting while driving & 
prohibition against using wireless communications device in handheld manner in certain 
areas to motor vehicle that is stopped until authorized emergency vehicle has passed; 
prohibits person from operating motor vehicle while using wireless communications device in 
handheld manner in immediate vicinity of certain first responders; authorizes law 
enforcement officer to issue warnings or citations; provides that billing records or certain 
testimony are admissible as evidence in certain crashes; authorizes first-time offenders to 
participate in driving safety program; authorizes clerk of court to dismiss case & assess court 
costs; requires law enforcement officers to record certain information when issuing citation; 
requires report to DHSMV, Governor, & Legislature.

Safety

SB 652

Human Trafficking Public Awareness Signs; Requiring the employer of each athletic venue, 
entertainment venue, and convention center with a certain capacity to display a human 
trafficking public awareness sign in a conspicuous location that is clearly visible to the public 
and employees; providing a noncriminal violation, etc.

Safety Yes

SB 258

HB 399 
(Compare)C

S/ SB 876 
(Compare)

Racing Motor Vehicles; Revising prohibitions on persons driving motor vehicles in any race, 
speed competition or contest, drag race or acceleration contest, test of physical endurance, 
or exhibition of speed, a stunt, agility, or acceleration or for other specified purposes on any 
highway, roadway, or parking lot; prohibiting a person from coordinating via social media any 
such race, competition, contest, test, or exhibition; prohibiting a person from operating a 
vehicle for the purpose of filming or recording activities of participants in any such race, 
competition, contest, test, or exhibition, etc.

Safety

SB 1814
HB 1303 
(Similar)

Northeast Florida Regional Spaceport Authority; Creating the "Northeast Florida Regional 
Spaceport Authority Act"; creating the Northeast Florida Regional Spaceport Authority; 
specifying authority territory; providing membership requirements and terms of the 
authority’s board of directors; authorizing the board to discontinue and shut off services and 
facilities under certain circumstances; providing construction relating to revenue bonds 
issued by the authority; providing insurance and safety program requirements; prohibiting a 
person or business entity from using the name of the authority without written approval, etc.

Space

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/189
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/189/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/189/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/189/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/189/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/127
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/652/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/258/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/258/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/258/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/258/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/258/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1814/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1303
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1303


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 1303
SB 1814 
(Similar)

Northeast Florida Regional Spaceport Authority; Creates Northeast Florida Regional 
Spaceport Authority; provides purpose, responsibilities, powers, & duties; specifies authority 
territory; provides membership requirements, terms, powers, & duties of authority board of 
directors; provides for sovereign immunity; provides legal remedies for certain violations; 
provides for bond issuance, lien of pledges, & trust agreements; authorizes board to make 
certain investments; establishes fiscal year; provides insurance & safety program 
requirements; exempts authority from certain taxes; specifies authority ownership of rights 
to intellectual property; authorizes DOT to enter into joint participation agreement with 
authority for certain purposes; requires authority to develop spaceport master plan for 
submission to DOT & M.P.O.; authorizes DOT to participate in capital cost of certain projects.

Space

SB 1466
HB 65 

(Similar)

Aerospace Commerce; Exempting certain spaceport users from certain fees or charges while 
transporting a space vehicle or certain equipment; Creating the "Zero G, Zero Fee Act"; 
creating the Zero G, Zero Fee program for the purpose of granting certain tax exemptions to 
spaceport users; exempting spaceflight vehicles and certain components from any state tax 
or fee; exempting certain spaceport users from payment of tolls on toll facilities while 
transporting a space vehicle or certain equipment; requiring the Secretary of Business and 
Professional Regulation to recommend to the Executive Office of the Governor the repeal of 
certain rules, etc.

Space/Seaports

HB 65
SB 1466 
(Similar)

Aerospace Commerce; Exempts spaceport users from certain fees or charges while 
transporting equipment; creates Zero G, Zero Fee program granting tax exemptions to 
spaceport users; requires Space Florida to determine application & eligibility requirements; 
prohibits certain taxes & fees; exempts spaceport users from payment of tolls on toll facilities 
while transporting equipment; requires DBPR to recommend to Legislature elimination of 
certain aerospace industry rules or regulations.

Space/Seaports

SB 426

Tampa Bay Area Regional Transit Authority; Repealing provisions relating to the creation 
and operation of the authority; dissolving the authority and requiring the authority to 
discharge its liabilities, settle and close its activities and affairs, and provide for the 
distribution of the authority’s assets, etc.

Transit

SB 1388
CS/HB 1053 

(Similar)

Parental Leave; Requiring, rather than authorizing, certain departments or agencies of the 
state to adopt rules to establish a plan for a sick leave pool; providing that eligible employees 
may use a sick leave pool for parental leave; defining the term “parental leave”; providing 
requirements for use of leave after exhaustion of maximum parental leave hours, etc.

Workforce

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1303
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1814/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1814/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1466/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/65
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/65
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/65
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1466/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1466/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/426
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1388/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1053/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1053/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 1286 
HB 831 

(Identical)

Licensure Requirements For land Surveyors And Mappers; Authorizing an exiled 
professional to substitute a specified lawful practice of the profession for the education 
requirement of the examination; revising education requirements for licensure to include an 
applicant who has received an associate degree under certain circumstances; requiring such 
education to be from an accredited college or university; providing that specified experience 
entitles an applicant to take the licensure examination for licensure as a land surveyor or 
mapper; providing that an applicant who holds a valid license from another state, 
jurisdiction, or territory, and has certain experience in the practice of surveying and mapping 
may take the licensure examination to practice as a land surveyor or mapper in this state, 
etc.

Workforce

HB 627

SB 688 
(Identical) 

SB 656 
(Compare)

HB 629 
(Linked)

Employment Practices for Family and Medical Leave; Creates "Florida Family & Medical 
Leave Act"; requires employer to allow employees to take paid family leave to bond with 
minor child upon birth, adoption, or foster care placement; provides for civil action & 
penalties; creates family & medical leave insurance benefits program; prohibits specified 
employment practices on basis of pregnancy, childbirth, or medical condition related to 
pregnancy or childbirth; provides for leave, maintenance of health coverage, reasonable 
accommodation & transfer, & return rights for employee who is disabled from pregnancy, 
childbirth, or medical condition related to pregnancy or childbirth.

Workforce

HB 629

SB 656 
(Identical) 

SB 688 
(Compare)

HB 627 
(Linked)

Trust Funds/Family and Medical Leave Insurance Benefits Fund/DFS; Creates Family & 
Medical Leave Insurance Benefits Fund under DFS; provides purpose of trust fund; provides 
for future review & termination of trust fund.

Workforce

SB 688

HB 627 
(Identical) 

HB 629 
(Compare)

SB 656 
(Linked)

Employment Practices for Family and Medical Leave; Creating the “Florida Family and 
Medical Leave Act”; requiring an employer to allow certain employees to take family and 
medical leave to bond with a minor child upon the child’s birth, adoption, or foster care 
placement; prohibiting an employer from taking adverse action against an employee who 
requests or obtains family and medical leave; requiring that family and medical leave be 
taken concurrently with any leave taken under federal family and medical leave law; 
requiring the Department of Economic Opportunity to create a model notice that specifies an 
employee’s rights related to family and medical leave and family and medical leave insurance 
benefits, etc.

Workforce

HB 565

SB 942 
(Identical) 

SB 940 
(Compare)

HB 375 
(Linked)

Fees/Professional Structural Engineers; Authorizes Board of Professional Engineers to 
establish fees relating to professional structural engineer licensing; requires applicants to pay 
specified fee in order to be eligible to receive professional structural engineer license.

Workforce

SB 720

Florida Retirement System; Revising the definition of the term “continuous service” for 
purposes of the Florida Retirement System; revising an exception to the employment after 
retirement limitations for retired law enforcement officers who are reemployed with a 
covered employer, etc.

Workforce

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1286/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/831
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/831
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/627/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/627/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/627/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/627/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/627/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/629
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/629
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/629
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/629/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/629/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/629/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/629/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/627
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/627
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/688
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/688/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/688/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/688/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/688/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/656
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/656
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/565
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/565/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/565/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/565/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/565/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/375
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/375
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/720/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 624
Reemployment After Retirement; Authorizing a retiree of the Florida Retirement System to 
be reemployed under certain circumstances, etc.

Workforce

HB 375

SB 940 
(Identical) 

SB 942 
(Compare)

HB 565 
(Linked)

Professional Structural Engineers; Prohibits specified persons from using specified name or 
title; prohibits person who is not licensed professional structural engineer from using 
specified names & titles or practicing professional structural engineering; authorizes Board of 
Professional Engineers to refuse to certify applicant for professional structural engineer 
license for certain reasons; exempts certain applicants who apply for licensure from having to 
pass certain national examination; specifies acts that constitute grounds for disciplinary 
action, including civil penalties, against professional structural engineer.

Workforce

HB 293

SB 322 
(Identical) 

HB 291 
(Compare) 

SB 376 
(Compare)

Discrimination in Labor and Employment; Prohibits employer from providing less favorable 
employment opportunities to employees based on their sex; provides civil penalties; 
prohibits employer from taking employment actions against employees; prohibits employer 
from engaging in certain activities relating to wages & benefits; prohibits employer from 
requiring employees to sign certain waivers & documents; authorizes employer to confirm 
wage or salary history under certain conditions.

Workforce

HB 57
SB 242 

(Identical)

Racial and Sexual Discrimination; Prohibits state agencies, counties, municipalities, & public 
K-20 educational institutions from providing mandatory training for employees or students 
which espouses certain concepts; requires certain diversity & inclusion efforts; requires DMS, 
in consultation with Florida Commission on Human Relations, to review agency diversity & 
inclusion training; requires contracts with agency to include option to terminate if contractor 
provides workforce training that espouses certain concepts; requires contractor to submit 
certification; requires each agency to report violations; authorizes contractor's placement on 
discriminatory vendor list.

Workforce

SB 242
HB 57 

(Identical)

Racial and Sexual Discrimination; Requiring each agency head to take certain measures to 
prevent the use of training for agency employees which espouses certain concepts; 
authorizing municipalities to provide certain training, workshops, or programming; 
prohibiting municipalities from providing mandatory employee training that espouses certain 
concepts; requiring contracts with an agency which are entered into or renewed on or after a 
specified date to include the option to terminate if the contractor provides workforce 
training that espouses certain concepts; requiring public K-20 educational institutions to 
ensure certain diversity and inclusion efforts and to prohibit certain discrimination, etc.

Workforce

SB 376

SB 322 
(Compare)  

HB 293 
(Compare) 

HB 291 
(Identical)

Employment Protections; Authorizing parental leave for state employees in the Career 
Service System who have a stillborn child; prohibiting a public employer or an employment 
agency from engaging in certain activities relating to wages and salary; prohibiting an 
employer from engaging in certain activities relating to wages and salary; authorizing an 
employer to confirm a prospective employee’s wage or salary history under certain 
conditions, etc.

Workforce

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/624/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/375
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/375/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/375/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/375/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/375/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/565/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/565/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/293/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/293/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/293/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/293/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/293/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/293/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/293/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/57/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/242
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/242
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/242
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/57/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/57/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/376/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/376/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/376/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/376/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/376/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/376/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/376/?Tab=RelatedBills


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 322

HB 293 
(Identical) 

HB 291 
(Compare) 

SB 376 
(Compare)

Discrimination in Labor and Employment; Creating the “Senator Helen Gordon Davis Fair Pay 
Protection Act”; prohibiting an employer from providing less favorable employment 
opportunities to employees based on their sex; providing exceptions; prohibiting an 
employer from engaging in certain activities relating to wages and benefits, etc.

Workforce

CS/HB 545
CS/SB 1062 

(Similar)

Service of Process; Revises provisions relating to procedures for service on various types of 
business entities, service outside state & in foreign country, & presuit notice before filing 
medical negligence complaint.

Passed second committee refernece

SB 1896
HB 6059 

(Identical)

Confidentiality of Economic Development Agreement Information; Deleting provisions 
relating to confidentiality and exemption from public records requirements of information 
concerning plans, intentions, or interests of a private entity entering into certain agreements 
with an economic development agency, etc.

HB 1519
SB 906 

(Identical)

Fleet Management; Requires DMS to prepare inventory of state-owned motor vehicles, 
maintenance facilities, & fuel depots; requires DMS to submit inventory to Governor & 
Legislature; requires state agencies & state universities to provide information requested by 
DMS; requires DMS to create, administer, & maintain centralized management system for 
state-owned fleet; specifies requirements for motor vehicle-monitoring hardware installed in 
state-owned motor vehicle.

HB 1525
SB 150 

(Similar)

Motor Vehicle Insurance; Repeals Florida Motor Vehicle No-Fault Law; revises liability 
insurance requirements for motor vehicle dealer applicants, recreational vehicle dealer 
license applicants, & motor vehicle owners or operators; revises financial responsibility 
requirements for owners or lessees of for-hire passenger transportation vehicles; revises 
requirements for motor vehicle liability insurance policies relating to coverage, & exclusion 
from coverage, for certain drivers & vehicles; revises minimum net worth requirements to 
qualify certain persons as self-insurers; specifies persons whom medical payments coverage 
must protect; specifies minimum medical expense limits; specifies coverage options that 
insurer is required & authorized to offer; revises insurance requirements for transportation 
network company drivers. APPROPRIATION: $83,651

SB 1900
HB 6113 

(Similar) & 
See List.

SJR 152 
(Linked)

Preemption to the State; Removing provisions which preempt counties, municipalities, and 
other local governmental entities from enacting or adopting any limitation or restriction 
involving certain contributions and expenditures, or establishing contribution limits different 
than those established in the Florida Election Code; removing provisions which require 
counties and entities of local government to pay ad valorem taxes or fees under specified 
conditions on certain telecommunications facilities; removing provisions which require 
municipalities and other entities of local government to pay ad valorem taxes or fees under 
specified conditions on certain telecommunications facilities, etc.

HB 6113
SB 1900 & 
See List.

Preemption to the State; Removes & repeals provisions preempting certain authority to 
state.

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/322/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/322/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/322/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/322/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/322/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/322/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/322/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/545/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1062/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1062/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1896/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6059
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6059
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1519/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/906
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/906
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1525/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/150
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/150
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1900/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1900/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1900/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1900/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1525/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1525/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6113/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6113/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6113/?Tab=RelatedBills


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 1336
HB 619 

(Similar)

United States-produced Iron and Steel in Public Works Projects; Requiring governmental 
entities to include a requirement in certain contracts that certain iron or steel products be 
produced in the United States; providing exceptions, etc.

HB 1065
CS/SB 1432 
(Identical)

Vessel Anchoring; Provides tenancy conditions for certain moorings & mooring fields in 
Monroe County; provides relocation & reanchoring requirements for vessels anchored on 
waters of state within Monroe County; directs FWCC, in consultation with certain entities, to 
establish designated anchoring areas throughout Monroe County; removes provisions 
requiring Monroe County to approve certain moorings; requires certain vessels equipped 
with marine sanitation devices to maintain pumpout records.

HB 1111
SB 870 

(Compare)

Suspension of Driver License and Motor Vehicle Registration; Requires court to hold 
contempt hearing before suspension of obligor's driver license & motor vehicle registration; 
revises notice requirements; provides presumption; requires obligor to rebut such 
presumption; requires court to enter order within specified time & make certain written 
findings of fact; authorizes court to make certain orders; requires court to specify funding 
source obligor will use to satisfy certain orders; requires court to direct DHSMV to issue 
restricted license to obligor if certain conditions are met; authorizes certain entities to 
provide notice to DHSMV if obligor fails to comply with order & to request suspension of 
obligor's driver license; revises delinquency fee provisions; requires obligor to comply with 
specified court order before his or her driver license may be reinstated.

HB 1147
SB 828 

(Similar)

Critical Infrastructure Standards and Procedures; Requires agency asset owner & 
encourages asset owner procuring certain components, services, or solutions or entering into 
contracts to require conformance with certain standards; requires agency asset owner & 
encourages asset owner to ensure that contracts require meet certain minimum standards; 
encourages asset owner to ensure that operation & maintenance of operational technology 
conform to certain standards & practices; provides defendant is immune from civil liability in 
certain circumstances.

HB 1045
West Villages Improvement District, Sarasota County; Revises boundaries of district; 
requires referendum.

HB 1161
Manatee County; Creates Northlake Stewardship District; provides charter; requires 
referendum for ad valorem taxation.

SB 1546
HB 1225 
(Similar)

Vessel Safety Flags; Removing the requirement that airboats be equipped with masts or 
flagpoles bearing certain safety flags; prohibiting the operation and anchoring of vessels 
without masts or flagpoles bearing certain safety flags under specified conditions, etc.

HB 1225
SB 1546 
(Similar)

Vessel Safety Flags; Removes requirement that airboats be equipped with masts or flagpoles 
bearing certain safety flags; prohibits operation & anchoring of vessels without masts or 
flagpoles bearing certain safety flags under specified conditions; provides penalties.

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1336/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/619
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/619
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1065
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1432/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1432/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1111/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/870
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1147/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/828
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/828
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1045/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1161
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1546
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1225
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1225
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1225
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1546/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1546/?Tab=BillHistory


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 1754
HB 6043 
(Similar)

Local Government Communications Services; Removing provisions which require counties 
and entities of local government to pay ad valorem taxes or fees under specified conditions 
on certain telecommunications facilities; removing provisions which require municipalities 
and entities of local government to pay ad valorem taxes or fees under specified conditions 
on certain telecommunications facilities; removing provisions prohibiting property and use of 
two-way telecommunications services under specified circumstances from receiving certain 
tax exemptions; removing provisions prohibiting sales, rental, use, consumption, or storage 
for use of two-way telecommunications services under specified circumstances from 
receiving a certain tax exemption; removing provisions that identify procedures which must 
be followed by governmental entities before providing communications services, etc.

SB 1752
HB 6045 

(Identical)

Communications Services; Removing certain communications services lines as items over 
which certain governmental entities are authorized to prescribe and enforce reasonable rules 
and regulations; removing provisions that authorize municipalities and counties to require 
certain information as part of a registration; removing limitations on municipal and county 
authority to regulate and manage municipal and county roads or rights-of-way; removing the 
requirement that enforcement of certain ordinances must be suspended until certain 
conditions are met; deleting references to, and administration and provisions of, the 
Advanced Wireless Infrastructure Deployment Act, etc.

HB 901

SB 1212 
(Identical) 

HB 427 
(Similar) SB 

1214 
(Compare)

Roadside Farm Stand Signage; Establishes Fresh From Florida Roadside Farm Stand Signage 
Program & Fresh From Florida Roadside Farm Stand Advisory Council within DACS to provide 
directional signage for certified roadside farm stands; authorizes Commissioner of Agriculture 
to designate such farm stands as state tourist attractions; requires DOT, upon request, to 
place signage at specified locations; requires certified farm stand owners & operators to pay 
specified fees; requires DACS to adopt rules.

Yes

HB 867
SB 990 

(Similar)

Towing, Storage, and Release of Motor Vehicles; Provides requirements for release of motor 
vehicle towed to investigating agency's storage facility; requires investigating agency to pay 
towing & storage charges to wrecker operator under certain circumstances; prohibits towing 
company from releasing motor vehicle owned by rental car company to person who rented 
vehicle unless person is appointed as agent of rental car company; provides requirements for 
evidence of such agency.

HB 895
Lakewood Ranch Stewardship District, Manatee and Sarasota Counties; Revises boundaries 
of district; requires referendum.

SB 1212

HB 901 
(Identical) 

HB 427 
(Similar)

SB 1214 
(Linked)

Roadside Farm Stand Signage; Defining the term “roadside farm stand”; establishing the 
Fresh From Florida Roadside Farm Stand Signage Program within the Department of 
Agriculture and Consumer Services to provide directional signage for certified roadside farm 
stands; authorizing the Commissioner of Agriculture to designate certified roadside farm 
stands as state tourist attractions; establishing the Fresh From Florida Roadside Farm Stand 
Advisory Council within the department, etc.

requires FDOT upong request to place 
signage at specific locations

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1754/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6043
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6043
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1752/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6045
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6045
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/901/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/901/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/901/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/901/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/901/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/901/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/901/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/901/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/867/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/990
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/990
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/895/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1212/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1212/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1212/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1212/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1212/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1214
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1214


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

HB 727
Exemptions from Toll Payment for Disabled Veterans; Provides short title; exempts certain 
disabled veterans from paying toll on toll facility; requires DOT to issue certain passes; 
provides requirements for exemption while operating rented motor vehicle.

HB 711
SB 238 

(Identical)

Endangered and Threatened Species; Revises legislative intent of Florida Endangered & 
Threatened Species Act; directs FWCC & DACS to protect certain endangered or threatened 
species; revises criteria for placement of species on Regulated Plant Index by DACS; prohibits 
FWCC & DACS from considering certain costs when designating species as endangered or 
threatened.

SB 1098
HB 835 

(Similar)

Smart Region Zones; Authorizing a group of four or more contiguous counties to apply to 
Enterprise Florida, Inc., to receive designation as a smart region zone; authorizing the 
designated smart region zone centers of excellence and certain projects within a smart region 
zone to apply to Enterprise Florida, Inc., for funding; requiring smart region zone centers of 
excellence to submit quarterly reports containing specified information to Enterprise Florida, 
Inc., etc.

HB 835
SB 1098 
(Similar)

Smart Region Zones; Authorizes contiguous group of four or more counties to apply to 
Enterprise Florida, Inc., to receive designation as smart region zone; provides requirements 
for such designation; authorizes smart region zone centers of excellence & certain projects 
within smart region zone to apply to Enterprise Florida, Inc., for funding; requires smart 
region zone centers of excellence to submit reports.

HB 6089
Purchase of Plant Materials for Transportation Projects; Removes provisions requiring that 
certain percentages of funds allocated by DOT for construction projects be used for purchase 
of plant materials.

HB 403
CS/CS/SB 

280 
(Identical)

Local Ordinances; Authorizes courts to assess & award attorney fees & costs & damages in 
certain civil actions filed against local governments; requires local governments to prepare 
business impact statement before adoption of proposed ordinances; specifies requirements 
for posting & content of statement; requires counties & municipalities to suspend 
enforcement of certain ordinances subject of certain legal actions; requires courts to give 
priority to certain cases; specifies factors court must consider in determining whether 
ordinance is arbitrary or unreasonable provides declaration of important state interest.

Passed first committee reference 

SB 976

HB 635 
(Compare) 

SB 1020 
(Compare)

Construction; Prohibiting specified governmental entities from requiring participation in a 
paid subscription service to access solicitations of competitive bids or proposals which must 
be publicly advertised; requiring that such solicitations be available on the publicly accessible 
website of the applicable governmental entity after the solicitation has been advertised; 
prohibiting the local enforcing agency from requiring a substantive change to plans and 
specifications once they have been found to be in compliance and a permit is issued, if such 
change would result in more than a de minimis increase in the overall cost of the project, etc.

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/727
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/711/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/238
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/238
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1098
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/835/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/835/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/835/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1098
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1098
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6089
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/403/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/280
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/280
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/280
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/976/?Tab=BillText
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/976/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/976/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/976/?Tab=RelatedBills
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/976/?Tab=RelatedBills


 2022 OPP Legislative Bill Tracking

Bill # 
Related 
Bill(s)

Linked 
Bill(s)

Bill Title & Summary Updates / Notes
Potential  
Impacts

FDOT Planning 
Commented

New to 
Tracking

SB 270
Funds for Student Transportation; Modifying requirements for determining student 
membership in a school district in order to determine the annual allocation for funding for 
student transportation, etc.

Passed first committtee reference 

SB 684

The Legislature; Citing this act as the "Truth in Government Act"; deleting provisions 
regarding the administration of oaths and affirmations to witnesses appearing before 
legislative committees, and associated penalties, to conform to changes made by the act; 
requiring that persons addressing a legislative committee take an oath or affirmation of 
truthfulness; providing exceptions; requiring that the committee chair or other member of 
the committee administer the oath or affirmation; providing criminal penalties for certain 
false statements before a legislative committee, etc.

SB 202

Small Business Website Development Grant Program; Creating the Small Business Website 
Development Grant Program within the Department of Economic Opportunity; authorizing 
certain small businesses to apply for a grant in a specified amount; requiring that grant funds 
be used for the development of a website, etc.

May be of interest to DBE Section

HM 245
SM 1738  

(Identical) 
National Infrastructure Bank; Requests Congress to pass House Resolution 3339, creating a 
National Infrastructure Bank to finance urgently needed infrastructure projects.

Memorial only.

HB 6043
SB 1754 
(Similar)

Local Government Communications Services; Removes provisions requiring counties, 
municipalities, & entities of local government to pay certain taxes on the provision or use of 
certain telecommunications facilities; removes provisions that identify procedures which 
must be followed by governmental entities before providing communications services; 
removes provisions relating to using revenues to issue bonds to finance communications 
services; removes provisions providing procedures if revenues do not exceed operating costs; 
removes provision specifying that certain airport authorities or other governmental entities 
are not exempt from certain procedural requirements related to providing 
telecommunications services.

HB 6045
SB 1752 

(Identical)

Communication Services; Deletes provisions limiting authority of, and prohibiting, 
municipalities and counties from functions related to communications service providers; 
deletes references to, and administration and provisions of Advanced Wireless Infrastructure 
Deployment Act.

SB 238
HB 711 

(Identical)

Endangered and Threatened Species; Directing the Fish and Wildlife Conservation 
Commission to protect certain endangered or threatened species, regardless of the status of 
their federal classification; prohibiting the commission from considering certain costs when 
designating a species as endangered or threatened; directing the department, in consultation 
with the Endangered Plant Advisory Council, to protect certain endangered or threatened 
species, regardless of the status of their federal classification; prohibiting the department 
from considering certain costs when designating a species as endangered or threatened, etc.

HM 21
Establishment of a New Zip Code for the Town of Miami Lakes; Urges Congress to recognize 
need to establish new zip code for town of Miami Lakes and pass H.R. 462.

Revision Date 2/2/2022
To create an account and track bills via the Senate website, visit http://www.flsenate.gov/  

https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/270/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/684/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/202/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/245
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1738/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1738/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6043/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1754/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1754/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/6045
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1752/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/1752/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/238/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/711/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/711/?Tab=BillHistory
https://www.flsenate.gov/Session/Bill/2022/21/?Tab=BillHistory


https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/



The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Will Deliver for Florida

President Biden and Vice President Harris’s Bipartisan Infrastructure Law is the largest long-
term investment in our infrastructure and competitiveness in nearly a century. The need for 

action in Florida is clear, and recently released state-level data demonstrates that the 

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law will deliver for Florida. For decades, infrastructure in Florida
has suffered from a systemic lack of investment. In fact, the American Society of Civil Engineers 
gave Florida a C on its infrastructure report card. The historic Bipartisan Infrastructure Law will 
make life better for millions of Florida residents, create a generation of good-paying union jobs 
and economic growth, and position the United States to win the 21st century. 

Specifically, with regard to transportation, the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law will: 

Repair and rebuild our roads and bridges with a focus on climate change mitigation, 

resilience, equity, and safety for all users, including cyclists and pedestrians. In Florida there 
are 408 bridges and over 3,564 miles of highway in poor condition. Since 2011, commute times 
have increased by 11.6% in Florida, and on average, each driver pays $425 per year in costs due 
to driving on roads in need of repair. The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law is the single largest 
dedicated bridge investment since the construction of the interstate highway system. Based on 

formula funding alone, Florida would expect to receive approximately $13.3 billion over 

five years in Federal highway formula funding for highways and bridges. On an average 
annual basis, this is about 26% more than the State’s Federal-aid highway formula funding under 
current law (1). Florida can also compete for the $12.5 billion Bridge Investment Program for 
economically significant bridges and $15 billion of national funding in the law dedicated to 
megaprojects that will deliver substantial economic benefits to communities. Florida can also 
expect to receive approximately $320 million over five years in formula funding to reduce 
transportation-related emissions, in addition to about $364 million over five years to increase the 
resilience of its transportation system (2). States may also apply federal aid dollars towards 
climate resilience and safety projects.

Improve the safety of our transportation system. The Bipartisan Infrastructure 

Law invests $13 billion over the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act 

levels directly into improving roadway safety. Over five years, Florida will receive 
approximately $100 million in 402 formula funding for highway safety traffic programs, which 
help states to improve driver behavior and reduce deaths and injuries from motor vehicle-related 
crashes. On an average annual basis, this represents about a 29% increase over FAST Act levels
(3). Local and tribal governments in Florida will also be eligible to compete for $6 billion in 
funding for a new Safe Streets for All program which will provide funding directly to these 
entities to support their efforts to advance “vision zero” plans and other improvements to reduce 

U.S. Department of Transportation

Office of Public Affairs

1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE

Washington, DC  20590

www.transportation.gov/newsroom 

News



crashes and fatalities, especially for cyclists and pedestrians. In addition, Florida can expect to 
receive approximately $103.7 million over five years in funding to augment their commercial 
motor vehicle (CMV) safety efforts to reduce CMV crashes through the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Administration’s Motor Carrier Safety Assistance Program (MCSAP) formula grant. This 
represents about a 65% increase in funding compared to FAST Act levels (4). Florida will be 
able to apply for funds to modernize data collection systems to collect near real time data on all 
reported crashes, including fatal ones, to enhance safety and to allow the Department to 
understand and address trends as they are identified. Florida also includes communities that will 
be eligible to apply for grants to community owned utilities to support the repair or replacement 
of leaky and unsafe cast iron and bare steel natural gas distribution pipelines, some of which are 
over 100 years old.  

Improve healthy, sustainable transportation options for millions of Americans. Floridians 
who take public transportation spend an extra 77.9% of their time commuting and non-White 
households are 3.5 times more likely to commute via public transportation. 16.1% of transit 
vehicles in the state are past useful life. Based on formula funding alone, Florida would 

expect to receive about $2.8 billion over five years under the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law 

to improve public transportation options across the state (5). In the first year, this 

represents about a 33% increase over 2021 FAST Act formula transit funding levels. 
 
Build a network of EV chargers to facilitate long-distance travel and provide convenient 

charging options. The U.S. market share of plug-in electric vehicle (EV) sales is only one-third 
the size of the Chinese EV market – in 2020, plug-in electric vehicles made up only 2.3% of new 
car sales in the U.S., compared to 6.2% in China. The President believes that must change. The 
law invests $7.5 billion to build out the first-ever national network of EV chargers in the United 
States and is a critical element in the Biden-Harris Administration’s plan to accelerate the 
adoption of EVs to address the climate crisis and support domestic manufacturing jobs. Under 

the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law, Florida would expect to receive about $198 million over 

five years to support the expansion of an EV charging network in the state (6). Florida will 

also have the opportunity to apply for grants out of the $2.5 billion available for EV 

charging.  

 

Modernize and expand passenger rail and improve freight rail efficiency and safety. The 
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law includes $66 billion above baseline to eliminate the Amtrak 
maintenance backlog, modernize the Northeast Corridor, and bring world-class rail service to 
areas outside the northeast and mid-Atlantic. Within these totals, $22 billion would be provided 
as grants to Amtrak, $24 billion as federal-state partnership grants for Northeast Corridor 
modernization, and $12 billion for partnership grants for intercity rail service, including high-
speed rail. On top of this, Florida will be eligible to compete for $5 billion for rail improvement 
and safety grants and $3 billion for grade crossing safety improvements.  
 
Improve our nation’s airports. The United States built modern aviation, but our airports lag far 
behind our competitors. Under the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law, airports in Florida would 

receive approximately $1.2 billion for infrastructure development for airports over five 

years (7). This funding will address airside and landside needs at airports, such as improving 
runways, taxiways and airport-owned towers, terminal development projects, and noise reduction 
projects. In addition, $5 billion in discretionary funding is available over five years for airport 
terminal development projects that address the aging infrastructure of our nation’s airports, 
including projects that expand accessibility for persons with disabilities, improve access for 
historically disadvantaged populations, improve energy efficiency, and improve airfield safety.  
 

 



State and local governments can look forward to these new & expanded competitive grant 

programs in the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) anticipated to launch over the course 

of the next year:  

 Safe Streets for All ($6B, new) – This program will provide funding directly to local and 
tribal governments to support their efforts to advance “vision zero” plans and other 
improvements to reduce crashes and fatalities, especially for cyclists and pedestrians. 

 Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) 

Grants ($15B, expanded) – RAISE grants support surface transportation projects of 
local and/or regional significance. 

 Infrastructure for Rebuilding America (INFRA) Grants ($14B, expanded) – INFRA 
grants will offer needed aid to freight infrastructure by providing funding to state and 
local government for projects of regional or national significance. The BIL also raises the 
cap on multimodal projects to 30% of program funds.  

 Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Low and No Emission Bus Programs ($5.6B, 

expanded) – BIL expands this competitive program which provides funding to state and 
local governmental authorities for the purchase or lease of zero-emission and low-
emission transit buses as well as acquisition, construction, and leasing of required 
supporting facilities. 

 FTA Buses + Bus Facilities Competitive Program ($2.0B, expanded) – This program 
provides competitive funding to states and direct recipients to replace, rehabilitate, and 
purchase buses and related equipment and to construct bus-related facilities including 
technological changes or innovations to modify low or no emission vehicles or facilities. 

 Capital Investment Grants (CIG) Program ($23B, expanded) – The BIL guarantees 
$8 billion, and authorizes $15 billion more in future appropriations, to invest in new high-
capacity transit projects communities choose to build.   

 Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Terminal Program ($5B, new) – This 
discretionary grant program will provide funding for airport terminal development and 
other landside projects.   

 MEGA Projects ($15B, new) – This new National Infrastructure Project Assistance 
grant program will support multi-modal, multi-jurisdictional projects of national or 
regional significance.  

 Promoting Resilient Operations for Transformative, Efficient, and Cost-saving 

Transportation (PROTECT) Program ($8.7B, new) – PROTECT will provide $7.3 
billion in formula funding to states and $1.4 billion in competitive grants to eligible 
entities to increase the resilience of our transportation system. This includes funding for 
evacuation routes, coastal resilience, making existing infrastructure more resilient, or 
efforts to move infrastructure to nearby locations not continuously impacted by extreme 
weather and natural disasters. 

 Port Infrastructure Development Program ($2.25B, expanded) – BIL will increase 
investment in America’s coastal ports and inland waterways, helping to improve the 
supply chain and enhancing the resilience of our shipping industry. BIL overall doubles 
the level of investment in port infrastructure and waterways, helping strengthen our 
supply chain and reduce pollution.  

 5307 Ferry Program ($150M, existing) – BIL retains the $30 million per year passenger 
ferry program for ferries that serve urbanized areas. 

 Electric or Low Emitting Ferry Program ($500M, new) – This competitive grant 
program will support the transition of passenger ferries to low or zero emission 
technologies. 

 Rural Ferry Program ($2B, new) – This competitive grant program will ensure that 
basic essential ferry service continues to be provided to rural areas by providing funds to 
States to support this service.  



 Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) competitive grants for nationally 

significant bridges and other bridges ($12.5B, new) – This new competitive grant 
program will assist state, local, federal, and tribal entities in rehabilitating or replacing 
bridges, including culverts. Large projects and bundling of smaller bridge projects will be 
eligible for funding. 

 FTA All Station Accessibility Program ($1.75B, new) – This competitive grant 
program will provide funding to legacy transit and commuter rail authorities to upgrade 
existing stations to meet or exceed accessibility standards under the Americans with 
Disabilities Act. 

 Charging and fueling infrastructure discretionary grants (Up to $2.5B, new) – This 
discretionary grant program will provide up to $2.5 billion in funding to provide 
convenient charging where people live, work, and shop. 

 Reconnecting Communities Pilot Program ($1B, new) – This new competitive 
program will provide dedicated funding to state, local, MPO, and tribal governments for 
planning, design, demolition, and reconstruction of street grids, parks, or other 
infrastructure. 

 FHWA Nationally Significant Federal Lands and Tribal Projects ($1.5B, expanded) 
– This discretionary program provides funding for the construction, reconstruction, and 
rehabilitation of nationally-significant projects within, adjacent to, or accessing Federal 
and tribal lands. BIL amends this program to allow smaller projects to qualify for funding 
and allows 100% federal share for tribal projects.  

 Strengthening Mobility and Revolutionizing Transportation (SMART) Grant 

Program ($1B, new) – The SMART Grant program will be a programmed competition 
that will deliver competitive grants to states, local governments, and tribes for projects 
that improve transportation safety and efficiency.   

 Rural Surface Transportation Grant Program ($2B, new) –
grant program will improve and expand surface transportation infrastructure in rural 
areas, increasing connectivity, improving safety and reliability of the movement of 
people and freight, and generate regional economic growth.   

 

--- 
 

(1) These values are estimates and may change based on updated factor data each fiscal year.  
(2) These values are estimates and may change based on updated factor data each fiscal year. 
(3) These values are estimates based on the 2020 FHWA public road mileage data for FYs 2022-

2026.  Formula funding amounts in FYs 2023-2026 are subject to change as a result of the 
annual public road mile data certified by FHWA. The 402 amounts do not include redistribution 
of unawarded 405 balances per 23 USC § 405(a)(8) as that information is unknown at this time. 
The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law specifies NHTSA must distribute the supplemental 
appropriations for Section 402 in “equal amounts for each fiscal year 2022 through 2026”. This 
analysis is subject to provisions of FY 2022-FY2026 appropriations acts.                          

(4) These values are estimates and may change based on updated factor data each fiscal year. 
(5) Transit formula funding amounts are subject to changes resulting from the 2020 census or from 

annual transit service data reported to FTA’s National Transit Database. 
(6) These values are estimates and may change based on updated factor data each fiscal year. 
(7) Precise allocations would change each year because the formulas use current passenger 

boarding and cargo data, and this estimate is based on 2019 data. 
 

###

 















BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Implementation

2021 
Bipartisan 

Infrastructure 
Law 

Summary

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



What is the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law?

BIL 
OVERVIEW

BIL OVERVIEW

BIL Investments

Reauthorization of the federal surface transportation act

Extends and increases formula funding for transportation 

More federal funds available through competitive applications

Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationModal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



BIL Investments

Transportation

Power and 
Energy

Environment

Broadband

Water

Public Lands ResiliencyP d

$500 
BILLION

FOR NEW 
INVESTMENTS

BIL Overview

BIL INVESTMENTS

BIL 
OVERVIEW

Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationModal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



35%
Increase

$10
BILLION

$13.5
BILLION

FDOT FORMULA 
SHARE

Formula Funding

Federal-Aid 
Highway Program 
Funds

New Formula 
Programs

FORMULA 
FUNDING

FDOT Total Share of Formula Funding

FAST 
Act

BIL

BIL Overview Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationModal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



PROGRAM FL FAST ACT SHARE FL BIL SHARE INCREASE IN FUNDING

National Highway Performance Program $5.9B $7.4B $1.4B

Surface Transportation Block Grant $3.0B $3.6B $631.3M

Highway Safety Improvement Program $606.3M $788.9M $182.7M

Railroad Crossing Program $45.2M $48.6M $3.4M

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Improvement Program $70.5M $77.1M $6.6M

Metropolitan Planning $107.5M $142.1M $34.6M

National Highway Freight Program $301.4M $341.9M $40.5M

Carbon Reduction Program (NEW) N/A $320.4M $320.4M

PROTECT Formula Program (NEW) N/A $364.3M $364.3M

Federal-Aid Highway Program Formula Funds

Formula Funding

FEDERAL-AID 
HIGHWAY 
PROGRAM FUNDS

New Formula 
Programs

FDOT Formula 
Share

BIL Overview Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationFORMULA 
FUNDING

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



Additional New Formula Funds

$244.9 Million $198.1 Million

BRIDGE FORMULA
PROGRAM

NATIONAL ELECTRIC VEHICLE
FORMULA PROGRAM

Formula Funding

NEW FORMULA 
PROGRAMS

Federal-Aid 
Highway Program 
Funds

FDOT Formula 
Share

BIL Overview Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationFORMULA 
FUNDING

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



Noncompetitive funding programs

Congress determines the recipients  

What is Formula Funding?

FORMULA 
FUNDING

Federal-Aid 
Highway Program 
Funds

New Formula 
Programs

FDOT Formula 
Share

BIL Overview Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationFORMULA 
FUNDING

Congress sets the formulas 

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



13
Existing

21
New

$187
BILLION

in Total Potential 
Funding

PROGRAM 
OVERVIEW

Competitive 
Funding

COMPETITIVE 
FUNDING

Competitive Program Overview

Example 
Competitive 
Programs

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

ImplementationModal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



Discretionary funds to address specific program purposes 

New focus areas

Program Overview

COMPETITIVE 
FUNDING

What is Competitive Funding?

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

ImplementationCOMPETITIVE 
FUNDING

Safety

Multimodal

Equity

Resiliency

Example 
Competitive 
Programs

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



Example Competitive Programs

PROGRAMS AMOUNTS

Bridge Investment Program (NEW) $12.5 Billion 

Infrastructure for Rebuilding America (INFRA) $8 Billion 

Rebuilding American Infrastructure With Sustainability and Equity 
(RAISE) $7.5 Billion 

National Infrastructure Project Assistance Program (NEW) $5 Billion 

Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvements (CRISI) $5 Billion 

Program Overview

Competitive 
Funding

EXAMPLE 
COMPETITIVE 
PROGRAMS

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

ImplementationCOMPETITIVE 
FUNDING

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



Example Competitive Programs

PROGRAMS AMOUNTS

Capital Investment Grants $8 Billion 

Low and No Emission Bus Program $5.6 Billion 

Safe Streets and Roads for All Program (NEW) $5 Billion 

Culvert Removal, Replacement, and Restoration Program (NEW) $4 Billion 

EV and Alternative Fuel Infrastructure (NEW) $2.5 Billion 

Rural Surface Transportation Grant Program (NEW) $2 Billion

Program Overview

Competitive 
Funding

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

ImplementationCOMPETITIVE 
FUNDING

EXAMPLE 
COMPETITIVE 
PROGRAMS

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



POLICY 
OVERVIEW

Safety

Safety

Equity

Equity

Resilience

Resilience

POLICY 
OVERVIEWPolicy Overview

Modernization & Emerging Mobility

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationModal 
Overview

Modernization & 
Emerging 
Mobility

Other Policy

Other Policy

More
Information



Elevates safety, reinforcing Florida’s safety initiatives
• Strengthens HSIP

• Embraces Vision Zero and Safe Systems

• Provides new funding for local road safety improvements

• Requires planning funds be used to increase safe and accessible travel options

• Creates Safe Streets and Roads for All Grant Program

Creates competitive programs for rail safety, healthy streets, 
pedestrian safety

Safety

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Implementation

SAFETY

Policy Overview

Equity

Resilience

Modernization & 
Emerging 
Mobility

Other Policy

POLICY 
OVERVIEW

Modal 
Overview

More
Information



Increases emphasis on equity throughout BIL
• Integral to new and continued programs

• Key criteria for discretionary awards

• Justice40 Initiative created via EO 14008 will be implemented through BIL

New competitive Reconnecting Communities Pilot Program
• Mitigation of transportation facilities that create barriers to community connectivity

• Priority consideration to economically disadvantaged communities

Equity

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Implementation

EQUITY

Policy Overview

Safety

Resilience

Modernization & 
Emerging 
Mobility

Other Policy

POLICY 
OVERVIEW

Modal 
Overview

More
Information



New PROTECT Program

• $7.3 B formula/$1.4 B in competitive grants for resilience planning and 
improvements

Resilience projects eligible under Surface Transportation Block 
Grant Program

Allows portion of NHS funds to be used for resilience features on 
Federal-aid facilities off the NHS

Requires asset management and project plans to consider resilience  

Resilience

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Implementation

Policy Overview

RESILIENCE

Safety

Modernization & 
Emerging 
Mobility

Equity

Other Policy

POLICY 
OVERVIEW

Modal 
Overview

More
Information



Increases commitment to modernization
• Adds eligibility for modernization/emerging technologies to existing programs

• Increases Transportation Alternatives Program funding to $7.2B 

• Creates several programs focused on building an interconnected EV network

• New Congestion Relief Program for large urban areas

Creates Strengthening Mobility and Revolutionizing 
Transportation (SMART) Grant Program 

Modernization and Emerging Mobility

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Implementation

Policy Overview

MODERNIZATION 
& EMERGING
MOBILITY

Safety

Equity

Resilience

Other Policy

POLICY 
OVERVIEW

Modal 
Overview

More
Information



Additional FHWA/FTA Planning Emphasis Areas

• Public Involvement
• Strategic Highway Network (STRAHNET)/

U.S. Department of Defense (DOD) Coordination
• Federal Land Management Agency (FLMA) 

Coordination

FHWA Policy Framework to prioritize BIL resources

Other Policy Issues

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Implementation

Policy Overview

OTHER POLICY

Safety

Equity

Resilience

Modernization & 
Emerging 
Mobility

• Planning and Environment 
Linkages (PEL)

• Data in Transportation Planning

POLICY 
OVERVIEW

Modal 
Overview

More
Information



More emphasis on multimodal projects

Highway Summary

Rail Summary

Aviation Summary

Seaport Summary

MODAL 
OVERVIEW

Some funds will go directly to agencies

NEW programs and significant amount funds  

Transit Summary

MODAL 
OVERVIEWModal Overview

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationPolicy 
Overview

More
Information

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary



Highway Summary ($432.4 Billion)

Significantly increases funding and expands eligibility
• Safety and Healthy Streets
• Bridges
• Enhancing resiliency
• Restoring community connectivity
• Carbon reduction, EV charging and alternative fueling
• Wildlife crossings

Modal Overview

More opportunity for local governments to access new 
funding

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

HIGHWAY 
SUMMARY

Rail Summary

Aviation Summary

Seaport Summary

Transit Summary

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary



Highway Summary ($432.4 Billion)

MAJOR NEW PROGRAMS TYPE FUNDED AMOUNT

PROTECT Program Formula and Competitive $8.7 Billion 

Carbon Reduction Program Formula $6.4 Billion

National Electric Vehicle Program Formula $5 Billion

National Infrastructure Project Assistance Program Competitive $5 Billion

Safe Streets and Roads for All Program Competitive $5 Billion

Rural Surface Transportation Grant Program Competitive $2 Billion

Reconnecting Communities Pilot Program Competitive $1 Billion

Healthy Streets Program Competitive $500 Million

SMART Technology Grants Competitive $500 Million

Modal Overview

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

HIGHWAY 
SUMMARY

Rail Summary

Aviation Summary

Seaport Summary

Transit Summary

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary



Transit Summary ($91 Billion) Modal Overview

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Implementation

Makes significant investments in state of good repair projects

Raises rural set-aside for buses and bus facilities to 15%

Over $5 billion for low or no emission buses and facilities

New All Stations Accessibility Program ($1.75 billion)

BASED ON FORMULA FUNDING, FLORIDA’S SHARE IS EXPECTED TO 
INCREASE BY 33% COMPARED TO THE FAST ACT

MODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

Rail Summary

Aviation Summary

Seaport Summary

TRANSIT 
SUMMARY

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary

Highway Summary



Transit Summary ($91 Billion)

PROGRAMS TYPE FUNDED AMOUNT

Existing Formula Programs Formula > $68 Billion

Capital Investment Grants Competitive $8 Billion

Low/No Emissions Bus Programs Competitive $5.6 Billion

State of Good Repair Grants (NEW) Competitive $4.75 Billion

All Stations Accessibility Program (ASAP) (NEW) Competitive $1.75 Billion 

Rural Ferry Grant Program (NEW) Competitive $1 Billion

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

Modal Overview

Rail Summary

Aviation Summary

Seaport Summary

TRANSIT 
SUMMARY

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary

Highway Summary



Multimodal and Freight Summary ($28 Billion)

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Implementation

Increases investment in multimodal freight infrastructure
• More formula dollars
• New and enhanced competitive programs 

Establishes Office of Multimodal Freight Infrastructure and Policy 
within USDOT

Strengthens policy and programming that guide investments
• Expanded eligibility 
• Increases critical freight corridors

MODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

Modal Overview

Rail Summary

Aviation Summary

Seaport Summary

MULTIMODAL AND 
FREIGHT SUMMARY

Highway Summary

Transit Summary



Multimodal and Freight Summary ($28 Billion)

PROGRAMS TYPE FUNDED AMOUNT

National Highway Freight Program Formula $7.2 Billion

National Infrastructure Project Assistance Program (“Mega-
projects”) (NEW) Competitive $5 Billion

INFRA Program Competitive $8 Billion

RAISE (formerly BUILD, TIGER) Competitive $7.5 Billion 

Reduction of Truck Emissions at Port Facilities Program 
(NEW) Competitive $400 Million

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

Modal Overview

Rail Summary

Aviation Summary

Seaport Summary

MULTIMODAL AND 
FREIGHT SUMMARY

Highway Summary

Transit Summary



Rail Summary ($66 Billion)

$36B

$8B

$22B

Creates new eligibility for CRISI grants:
• Trespassing prevention
• Advancing innovative rail technologies
• Improving emergency response plans
• Locomotive improvements to reduce emissions

Establishes new funding for eliminating railroad crossings

Significantly increases funding for intercity passenger rail

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

Modal Overview

RAIL SUMMARY

Aviation Summary

Seaport Summary

Highway Summary

Transit Summary

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary



Rail Summary ($66 Billion)

$36B

$8B

$22B$36B

$8B

$22B

PROGRAMS TYPE FUNDED AMOUNT

Federal-State Partnership Grants (NEW) Competitive $36 Billion

Amtrak Projects (NEW)
($12B for non-NE Corridor projects) Formula $22 Billion

Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvements (CRISI) Competitive $5 Billion

Railroad Crossing Elimination Grants (NEW) Competitive $3 Billion

Restoration and Enhancement Grants Competitive $250 Million

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

Modal Overview

RAIL SUMMARY

Aviation Summary

Seaport Summary

Highway Summary

Transit Summary

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary



Aviation Summary ($25 Billion)

Allows use of TIFIA loans for airport projects

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

Allows airports to use new Local and Regional Project 
Assistance Program ($7.5 B, competitive) for surface 
transportation components

Provides $25B for investments in airport infrastructure

More
Information

Modal Overview

AVIATION 
SUMMARY

Seaport Summary

Highway Summary

Transit Summary

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary

Rail Summary



Aviation Summary ($25 Billion)

PROGRAMS TYPE FUNDED AMOUNT

Airport Improvement Program Formula $15 Billion

Air Traffic Control Infrastructure Formula $5 Billion

Airport Terminal Program (NEW) Competitive $5 Billion

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

Modal Overview

AVIATION 
SUMMARY

Seaport Summary

Highway Summary

Transit Summary

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary

Rail Summary



Seaport Summary ($2.5B)

Promotes advancement of port electrification to 
reduce emissions

Allows use of RRIF loans for seaport projects

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

Modal Overview

SEAPORT 
SUMMARY

Highway Summary

Transit Summary

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary

Rail Summary

Aviation Summary



Seaport Summary ($2.5B)

PROGRAMS TYPE FUNDED AMOUNT

Port Infrastructure Development Program Competitive $2.25 Billion

Reduction of Emissions at Port Facilities (NEW) Competitive $250 Million

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

ImplementationMODAL 
OVERVIEW

Policy 
Overview

More
Information

Modal Overview

SEAPORT 
SUMMARY

Highway Summary

Transit Summary

Multimodal and 
Freight Summary

Rail Summary

Aviation Summary



Monitor new developments from USDOT as they create public guidance

Implementation

IMPLEMENTATIONBIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

Start identifying and prioritizing projects that may be applicable

Engage MPOs, local governments and community members 

Implementation 
Issues

Implementation

More
Information



Census Urban Area Designations and MPO Changes

Federal Transportation Performance Measures

Buy America

Workforce Provisions

Implementation 
Issues

ImplementationImplementation Issues

IMPLEMENTATIONBIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

More
Information



BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

More Information

MORE 
INFORMATIONImplementationModal 

Overview
Policy 

Overview

U.S. DOT

transportation.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law

FHWA

fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law

FDOT

fdot.gov/planning/policy/legislation



CCLEARINGG THEE 
PATHH FORR AA 
SAFERR JOURNEY.
Dynamic Envelopes are pavement markings 
used to decrease unsafe stopping behavior for 
motorists, bicyclists, and pedestrians near 
railroad crossings. These white markings, 
coated with reflective glass powder, indicate the 
clearance needed for trains to safely pass.

Dynamic Envelopes 
reduce vehicles stopped 
on or too close to the 
tracks by at least 15%.*

*According to FDOT Pilot Program

Safety is Everyone’s 
Responsibility

BIL Overview Formula 
Funding

Competitive 
Funding

Implementation

Policy Planning Office
850-414-4800 

Planning@dot.state.fl.us

Modal 
Overview

Policy 
Overview

MORE 
INFORMATION



Estimated Census Implementation Timeline

Census Bureau publishes proposed criteria for urban areasFebruary 2021

Census Bureau publishes final criteria for urban areasFall/Winter 2021

Census Bureau releases list of qualifying urban areasSpring/Summer 2022

USDOT provides urban area boundaries Spring/Summer 2022

USDOT designates TMAsFall 2022

FDOT revisits PL distribution formulaBefore October 2022
Source:  https://ctpp.transportation.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/57/2021/03/FHWA-Adjusted-Urban-Area-Boundaries-AUAB.pdf

February 2021

Faaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaalllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr 22222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222200000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000002222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222222211



Estimated Census Implementation Timeline

Source:  https://ctpp.transportation.org/wp-content/uploads/sites/57/2021/03/FHWA-Adjusted-Urban-Area-Boundaries-AUAB.pdf

MPOs adjust MPAs to include new urban area boundaries

Before next MTP update, after 
October 1, 2022, or within 4 

years of new urban area 
boundary designation

New MPOs must be designated by GovernorSpring/Summer 2023

New TMAs must have a Congestion Management Plan (CMP)Spring 2024

Governor approves adjusted urban area boundariesSpring 2024

New MPOs must have adopted MTPs and TIPsSpring/Summer 2026


	November 10, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	TAC Membership List
	FDOT Report
	FTE Report
	Transit Report
	2022 Bill Tracker
	BIL Funding Summary
	BIL Law Summary
	Census Timeline

